

THE CITY RECO

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumations.

Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CXLV NUMBER 71

THURSDAY, APRIL 12, 2018

THE CITY RECORI
BILL DE BLASIO
Mayor
LISETTE CAMILO

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

ELI BLACHMAN

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS
Administrative Trials and Hearings 1805
Borough President - Brooklyn 1805
Borough President - Queens 1806
City Council
Community Boards 1807
Design Commission
Board of Education Retirement System 1808
Housing Authority
Landmarks Preservation Commission 1809
Rent Guidelines Board 1811
School Construction Authority 1811
Board of Standards and Appeals 1811
Transportation
PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services 1813
Office of Citywide Procurement 1813
Police

Comptroller
Asset Management
Information Systems 1815
Design and Construction 1815
Agency Chief Contracting Office 1815
District Attorney - Bronx County 1815
Finance
Housing Authority
<i>Procurement</i>
Human Resources Administration 1816
Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice 1816
Contracts
Parks and Recreation 1816
Police
Youth and Community Development 1817
<i>Procurement</i>
AGENCY RULES
Transportation
ODECLAL MARRIDIAL C
SPECIAL MATERIALS
Mayor's Office of Contract Services 1826
Changes in Personnel 1826
LATE NOTICE
Housing Authority
Housing Preservation and Development 1828

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

Citywide Administrative Services. 1814 Office of Citywide Procurement 1814

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

ADMINISTRATIVE TRIALS AND HEARINGS

■ MEETING

PROCUREMENT

The next meeting of the Environmental Control Board will take place on Thursday, April 26, 2018, at 100 Church Street, 12th Floor, Training Room #143, New York, NY 10007, at 9:15 A.M., at the call of the Chairman.

◆ a12-16

BOROUGH PRESIDENT - BROOKLYN

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, the Brooklyn borough president, will hold a public hearing, on the following matters in the Courtroom of Brooklyn Borough Hall, 209 Joralemon Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, commencing at 6:00 P.M., on April 17, 2018.

Calendar Item 1 — NYPD Evidence Storage Erie Basin (180256 PQK)

An application submitted by the New York City Police Department (NYPD), pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for site selection and acquisition of a 937,034 square-foot (sq. ft.) property, located at 700 Columbia Street in the Red Hook neighborhood of Brooklyn Community District 6 (CD 6). Approval will facilitate a lease renewal and continued use of two lots for vehicular evidence storage at Erie Basin.

Calendar Item 2 — 55-63 Summit Street (170046 ZRK, 170047

Applications submitted by PHD Summit LLC for zoning map and text amendments to a portion of a block on the north side of Summit Street between Columbia Street and Hamilton Avenue, in the Columbia Street Waterfront District neighborhood of CD 6. The amendments

would modify the M1-1/R6B district boundary line to place five lots within the R6B zoning district and establish a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing (MIH) area coterminous with the rezoning area. Such actions would facilitate the development of a five-story, mixed-use building with 14 residential units and community facility space on the ground floor. The development will also provide voluntary off-street parking for

Calendar Item 3 — 1601 DeKalb Avenue (180148 ZMK, 180149 ZRK)

Applications submitted by 1601 DeKalb Owner LLC, for zoning map and text amendments to the northern portion of a block bounded by

DeKalb Avenue, Hart Street, Irving Avenue, and Wyckoff Avenue in the Bushwick neighborhood of Brooklyn Community District 4 (CD 4). The amendments would change an R6 district to R6B, rezone an M1-1 district to R7A, and establish a C2-4 overlay along the Wyckoff Avenue frontage within the proposed R7A district, as well as designate the area of the proposed R7A zoning district, as a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing (MIH) area. Such actions would facilitate the development of two residential buildings, with one at nine stories and another at six stories, together providing 122 units, of which approximately 31 would be offered as affordable housing. Units, pursuant to MIH would be required to be permanently affordable. The development would provide 46 enclosed and unenclosed parking spaces.

Accessibility questions: Inna Guzenfeld (718) 802-3754, iguzenfeld@brooklynbp.nyc.gov, by: Tuesday, April 17, 2018, 12:00 P.M.

3 k

a9-16

BOROUGH PRESIDENT - QUEENS

■ MEETING

The Queens Borough Board, will meet Monday, April 16, 2018, at 5:30 P.M., in the Queens Borough President Conference Room, 120-55 Queens Boulevard, $2^{\rm nd}$ Floor, Kew Gardens, NY 11424.

ði

a11-16

CITY COUNCIL

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has scheduled the following public hearings on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises, will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Council Committee Room, 16th Floor, 250 Broadway, New York, NY 10007, commencing at 9:30 A.M., on Tuesday, April 17, 2018:

NYPD 116^{TH} PRECINCT STATIONHOUSE

QUEENS CB - 13

C 180209 ZMQ

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services and the New York City Police Department, pursuant to Section 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 19b and 19d, establishing within an existing R3-2 District a C1-3 District bounded by:

- a line perpendicular to the southerly street line of North Conduit Avenue distant 230 feet easterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the southerly street line of North Conduit Avenue and the northeasterly street line of Francis Lewis Boulevard;
- 2. North Conduit Avenue;
- 3. a line 750 feet easterly of the first-named course; and
- 4. the centerline of the Long Island Railroad right-of-way (Montauk Division).

NYPD 116TH PRECINCT STATIONHOUSE

QUEENS CB - 13

C 180210 PSQ

Application submitted by the New York City Police Department and the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the site selection of property located on North Conduit Avenue, at the foot of 243rd Street (Block 13265, Lot 30) for use as a police precinct stationhouse.

The Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Siting and Maritime Uses, will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Council Committee Room, 16th Floor, 250 Broadway, New York, NY 10007, commencing at 12:00 P.M. on Tuesday, April 17, 2018:

MONTEFIORE CEMETERY

QUEENS CB - 12

20185106 CCQ

Application submitted by Montefiore Cemetery, pursuant to Section 1506 of the New York State Not-for-Profit Corporation Law for approval to use real property, for cemetery purposes, in relation to property, located at Block 12695, Lots 15, 21, and 101, Borough of Queens, Community District 12, Council District 27.

ST. ANDREW'S COMMUNITY DAY CARE CENTER

ROOKLYN CB - 7

Application submitted by the Administration for Children's Services and the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property, located at 4917 Fourth Avenue (Block 783, Lot 1) for continued use as a child care center.

The Subcommittee on Planning, Dispositions and Concessions, will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Council Committee Room, 16th Floor, 250 Broadway, New York, NY 10007, commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Tuesday, April 17, 2018:

1490 SOUTHERN BOULEVARD

BRONX CB - 3

N 180153 HAX

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD),

- pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:
 - a) the designation of properties, located at 1490 Southern Boulevard (Block 2981, Lot 14), as an Urban Development Action Area; and
 - b) an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area

to facilitate a multi-story mixed use building containing affordable residential units and community facility space.

1618 FULTON STREET

BROOKLYN CB - 3

20185268 HAK

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law for approval of an amendment to a previously approved urban development action area project and disposition of city-owned property and, pursuant to Section 577 of Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law for approval of a new real property tax exemption for property, located at Block 1699, Lots 33 and 34 (Tentative Lot 33); 36, 38, and 137 (Tentative Lot 36); and 35, 39, and 43; Community District 3, Council District 36.

PRC TIFFANY STREET

BRONX CB - 2

20185269 HAX

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, pursuant to Section 577 of Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law for approval of a new real property tax exemption for property, located at Block 2713, p/o Lot 2 (Tentative Lot 20), and termination of the prior exemption, Community District 2, Council District 17.

PAUL ROBESON HOUSES

MANHATTAN CB - 10

20185270 HAM

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, pursuant to Section 577 of Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law for approval of a new real property tax exemption for property, located at Block 1904, Lot 61 and Block 1925, Lot 36, termination of the prior exemption and consent to the voluntary dissolution of the current owner, Community District 10, Council District 9.

BETHANY PLACE

MANHATTAN CB - 10

20185271 HAM

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, pursuant to Section 577 of Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law for approval of a new real property tax exemption for property, located at Block 2047, Lots 7 and 10, and termination of the prior exemption, Community District 10, Council District 9.

ARCHER GREEN

QUEENS CB - 12

20185272 HAQ

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, pursuant to Section 577 of Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law for approval of a real property tax exemption for property, located at Block 10209, Lot 115, Community District 12, Council District 27.

Accessibility questions: Land Use Division - (212) 482-5154, by: Thursday, April 12, 2018, 3:00 P.M.



COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 02 - Wednesday, April 18, 2018, 6:00 P.M., St. Francis College Founder's Hall (Auditorium), 180 Remsen Street (between Clinton and Court Streets), Brooklyn, NY.

#C170164 ZMK and N170165 ZRK 205 Park Avenue, Brooklyn, NY

IN THE MATTER OF applications submitted by 462 Lexington Avenue, LLC, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 12d: Changing from an M1-2 District to an R7D District, property bounded by a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Vanderbilt Avenue, distant 85 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northern street line of Park Avenue (northerly portion) and the western street line of Vanderbilt Avenue, Vanderbilt Avenue, Park Avenue (southerly portion), and Clermont Avenue; and establishing within the proposed R7D District a C2-4 District, bounded by a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Vanderbilt Avenue, distant 85 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northern street line of Park Avenue (northerly portion) and the western street line of Vanderbilt Avenue, Vanderbilt Avenue, Park Avenue (southerly portion), and Clermont Avenue; and for the amendment of the Zoning Resolution, Appendix F, designating the area proposed to be rezoned as a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing area.

◆ a12-18

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 18 - Wednesday, April 18, 2018, 7:00 P.M., 1097 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY.

BSA#2018-29-BZ 1637 Madison Place

IN THE MATTER OF an application filed, pursuant to Sections 73-621 and 23-142 of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York to request a special permit, to allow the enlargement of an existing single-family home, located in a residential R3-2 zoning district.

◆ a12-18

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF THE BRONX

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 10 - Wednesday, April 18, 2018, 7:00 P.M., 177 Dreiser Loop (Auditorium A), Bronx, NY.

#N170481 ECX DCA# 1257387-DCA

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the NYC Department of City Planning and Consumer Affairs, for an enclosed sidewalk café renewal with 11 tables and 44 seats, pursuant to Section 20-225 of the Administrative Code for George's Restaurant, 300 Buhre Avenue, Bronx, NY.

• a12-18

DESIGN COMMISSION

■ MEETING

Agenda Monday, April 16, 2018

The Committee Meeting is scheduled to begin at 9:45 A.M.

Public Meeting

1:15 P.M. Consent Items

26514: Construction of an adult fitness area and adjacent site work, Riverside Park and West 76th Street, Manhattan.
(Preliminary) (CC 6, CB 7) DPR

- 26516: Reconstruction of stairs and paths, Joan of Arc Island, Riverside Park, between West 91st Street and West 95th Street, Manhattan. (Preliminary) (CC 6, CB 7) DPR
- 26520: Stabilization of the shoreline, Riverside Park South between West 59th Street and West 61st Street, Riverside Park between West 100th Street and West 107th Street, and Fort Washington Park between West 168th Street and West 169th Street, Manhattan. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 6 & 10, CB 7 & 12) DPR
- 26523: Reconstruction of column foundations, installation of columns, and related site work (Summer Stage) Rumsey Playfield, 72nd Street and East Drive, Central Park, Manhattan. (Preliminary) (CC 6, CB 5, 7 & 8) DPR/CPC
- 26524: Removal and reinstallation of the *Lehman Gates* (1960) by Paul Manship, Children's Zoo near East 65th Street, Central Park, Manhattan. (Preliminary) (CC 9, CB 5, 7, 8, 10 & 11) DPR/CPC
- 26534: Installation of a prototypical newsstand, 787 Seventh Avenue, northeast corner of West 51st Street and Seventh Avenue, Manhattan. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 4, CB 5) DCA/DOT
- 26535: Installation of a prototypical newsstand, 1900 Second Avenue, northeast corner of Second Avenue and East 97th Street, Manhattan. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 8, CB 11) DCA/DOT
- 26536: Installation of a prototypical newsstand, 305 East 86th Street, northeast corner of Second Avenue and East 86th Street, Manhattan. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 5, CB 8) DCA/DOT
- 26537: Installation of *I ought to* (formerly *Formosa*) by Matthew Geller, Myrtle Avenue Plaza, Myrtle Avenue between Hall Street and Emerson Place, Brooklyn. (Final) DCLA%/DDC
- 26538: Rehabilitation of the Bushwick Health Center, including reconstruction of the entrance, installation of windows, fencing, and rooftop equipment, and adjacent site work, 335 Central Avenue, Brooklyn. (Preliminary) (CC 37, CB 4) DDC
- 26539: Installation of rooftop mechanical equipment, Edenwald Library, 1255 East 233rd Street, Bronx. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 12, CB 12) DDC
- 26540: Reconstruction of the Rugby Branch of the Brooklyn Public Library, 100 Utica Avenue, Brooklyn. (Final) (CC 45, CB 17) DDC
- 26541: Construction of a garden and installation of a greenhouse, Manhattan Bowery Shelter, 8 East 3rd Street, between Bowery and Second Avenue, Manhattan. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 2, CB 3) DHS
- 26542: Installation of a mural, east façade, Department of Sanitation garage, Manhattan Districts 4/4A/7, 650 West 57th Street and 780-786 Twelfth Avenue, Manhattan, 650 West 57th Street and 780-786 Twelfth Avenue, Manhattan. DOS
- 26543: Construction of a plaza and streetscape improvements at Long Island University, Fleet Street, Willoughby Street, and Ashland Place, Brooklyn. (Preliminary) (CC 35, CB 2) DOT
- 26544: Installation of planters, Flatbush Avenue between Pacific Street and St. Johns Place, Brooklyn. (Preliminary) (CC 35 & 39, CB 6 & 8) DOT
- 26545: Construction of an adult fitness area, Albert Montbellier Park, 139th Avenue, Springfield Boulevard, Sloan Street and East Gate Plaza, Springfield Gardens, Queens. (Preliminary) (CC 27, CB 12) DPR
- 26546: Construction of an adult fitness area, Asser Levy Park, Sea Breeze Avenue, West Fifth Street, and Surf Avenue, Brooklyn. (Preliminary) (CC 48, CB 13) DPR
- 26547: Construction of an adult fitness area, Frederick Cabell Park (Cambria Heights Playground), Francis Lewis Boulevard between 120th Avenue and 121st Avenue, Cambria Heights, Queens. (Preliminary) (CC 27, CB 13) DPR
- 26548: Construction of an adult fitness area, Haggerty Park, Jamaica Avenue between 202nd Street and 204th Street, Hollis, Queens. (Preliminary) (CC 27, CB 12) DPR
- 26549: Construction of an artificial turf athletic field and an adult fitness area, Maria Hernandez Park (formerly Bushwick Park), Knickerbocker Avenue, Irving Avenue, Starr Street, and Suydam Street, Brooklyn. (Preliminary) (CC 34, CB 4) DPR
- 26550: Reconstruction of a dog run, Corlears Hook Park, Cherry Street, Jackson Street, and the FDR Drive, Manhattan. (Preliminary) (CC 2, CB 3) DPR

26551:	Reconstruction of Babi Yar Triangle, Corbin Place, Ocean
	View Avenue, and Brighton 14th Street, Brooklyn.
	(Preliminary) (CC 48, CB 13) DPR

- 26552: Reconstruction of Mapes Ballfield, Mapes Avenue, East 180th Street, Prospect Avenue, and East 181st Street, Bronx. (Preliminary) (CC 15, CB 6) DPR
- 26553: Reconstruction of Penn Triangle, Wythe Avenue, Penn Street, and Williamsburg Street East, Brooklyn. (Preliminary) (CC 33, CB 1) DPR
- 26554: Reconstruction of Prospect Playground, adjacent to P.S. 211, Prospect Avenue, East 176th Street, and Clinton Avenue, Bronx. (Preliminary) (CC 17, CB 6) DPR
- 26555: Reconstruction of Waring Playground, Bronx Park East between Waring Avenue and Thwaites Place, Bronx. (Preliminary) (CC 15, CB 11) DPR
- 26556: Installation of a flagpole, Rockaway Beach, Shore Front Parkway between Beach 94th Street and Beach 95th Street, Queens. (Preliminary and Final) (C 31, CB 14) DPR
- 26557: Reconstruction of the Henry Hudson entrance, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, 111th Street between 53rd Avenue and 56th Avenue, Flushing, Queens. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 21, CB 4) DPR
- 26558: Construction of a prototypical comfort station and adjacent site work, Scarangella Park, West 13th Street, Avenue U, Avenue V, and Stillwell Avenue, Brooklyn. (Final) (CC 46, CB 13) DPR
- 26559: Construction of a recreation trail, picnic area, and adult fitness area, Glendale Entrance, Forest Park, Forest Park Drive and Jackie Robinson Parkway, Queens. (Final) (CC 21, CB 4) DPR
- 26560: Reconstruction of a park entrance including a seating area, Brookville Park, 147th Avenue and Brookville Boulevard, Springfield Gardens, Queens. (Final) (CC 31, CB 13) DPR
- 26561: Reconstruction of the East 96th Street Playground, Central Park, Fifth Avenue and East 96th Street, Manhattan. (Preliminary) (CC 6, CB 5, 7, 8, 10 & 11) DPR/CPC
- 26562: Renovation of a playground (Safari Playground), Central Park between West 91st Street, West 92nd Street, Park Drive, and Central Park West, Manhattan. (Preliminary) (CC 6, CB 5, 7, 8, 10 & 11) DPR/CPC
- 26563: Reconstruction of an entrance, Arthur Ashe Stadium, United States Tennis Association's Billie Jean King National Tennis Center, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Queens. (CC 21, 24; CB 3, 4, 6, 7 & 8) (Preliminary and Final) DPR/USTA
- 26564: Construction of a maintenance building, Bush Terminal Industrial Campus, 58 50th Street, Brooklyn. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 38, CB 7) EDC
- 26565: Construction of an environmental learning center (Solar One), 24-20 FDR Drive at Peter Cooper Road, Manhattan. (Preliminary) (CC 4, CB 6) EDC
- 26566: Installation of a barge and gangway to accommodate Citywide ferry service, 431 East 34th Street, between the FDR Drive and East River, Manhattan. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 4, CB 6) EDC
- 26567: Installation of a rooftop wi-fi antenna, Mt. Pleasant Senior Housing, 421 East 116th Street, Manhattan. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 8, CB 11) EDC
- 26568: Installation of a rooftop wi-fi antenna, PAVE Academy Charter School, 732 Henry Street, Brooklyn. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 38, CB 6) EDC
- 26569: Installation of a rooftop wi-fi antenna, Red Hook Branch Public Library, 7 Wolcott Street, Brooklyn. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 38, CB 6) EDC
- 26570: Installation of streetscape improvements, Hudson Street between Canal Street and West Houston Street, Manhattan. (Preliminary) (CC 3, CB 2) EDC/DOT
- 26571: Reconstruction of the sidewalk, Battery Maritime Building, 10 South Street, Manhattan. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 1, CB 1) EDC/DOT
- 26572: Construction of a carport and installation of photovoltaic panels, Engine Company 332, 165 Bradford Street, Brooklyn. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 37, CB 5) FDNY
- 26573: Construction of an elevated mechanical enclosure, Engine Company 265, 48-06 Rockaway Beach Boulevard, Far Rockaway, Queens. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 31, CB 14) FDNY

- 26574: Construction of an elevated mechanical enclosure, Engine Company 266, 92-20 Rockaway Beach Boulevard, Far Rockaway, Queens. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 31, CB 14) FDNY
- 26575: Installation of rooftop photovoltaic panels, Emergency Medical Station 45 (EMS 45), 58-65 52nd Road, Woodside, Queens. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 30, CB 2) FDNY
- 26576: Reconstruction of an NYPD warehouse, 703 Third Avenue, Brooklyn. (Preliminary) (CC 38, CB 7) NYPD
- 26577: Reconstruction of an entrance and adjacent site work, Bay Terrace Public Library, 18-36 Bell Boulevard, Flushing, Queens. (Preliminary and Final) (CC 19, CB 7) QL

1:20 P.M. Public Hearing

26578: Relocation and long-term loan of James Marion Sims (1892) by Ferdinand von Miller II, from Central Park, Fifth Avenue at 103rd Street, Manhattan to Green-Wood Cemetery, Dale Avenue between Cypress Avenue and Sassafras Avenue, Brooklyn. (Preliminary) (CC 6, CB 11) DPR

Design Commission meetings are held in the Conference Room on the Third Floor of City Hall, unless otherwise indicated.

All attendees, including members of the public, are encouraged to arrive at least 45 minutes in advance of the estimated time; those who also plan to testify are encouraged to submit their testimony in writing in advance of the meeting date. Please note that all times are approximate and subject to change without notice.

<u>Please note that items on the consent agenda are not presented.</u> If members of the public wish to testify on a consent agenda item, they should contact the Design Commission immediately.

Do you need assistance to participate in the meeting? If you need a reasonable accommodation of a disability, such as a sign language interpreter, at the meeting, please inform the Public Design Commission three business days (72 hours) in advance of the meeting. The Public Design Commission Conference Room is wheelchair accessible.

Per Local Law Int 0132-2010, meetings are recorded on digital video and posted online. $\,$

Public Design Commission City Hall, Third Floor Phone: (212) 788-3071 Fax: (212) 788-3086 www.nyc.gov/designcommission designcommission@cityhall.nyc.gov

3 69

◆ a12

BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

The Executive Committee of the Board of Trustees of the Board of Education Retirement System, of the City of New York, participate in a Common Investment Meeting of the New York City Pension Systems. The meeting will be held at 9:00 A.M., on Wednesday April 18, 2018, at 1 Centre Street, 10th Floor (North Side), New York, NY 10007.

Accessibility questions: Leslie Kearns (929) 305-3742, lkearns2@bers.nyc.gov, by: Tuesday, April 17, 2018, 3:00 P.M.



◆ a12-18

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ MEETING

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Wednesday, April 25, 2018, at 10:00 A.M., in the Board Room, on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY (unless otherwise noted). Copies of the Calendar are available on NYCHA's website or can be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary, at 250 Broadway, 12th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes are also available on NYCHA's website or can be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary, no earlier than 3:00 P.M., on the Thursday after the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website, at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-calendar.

page, to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-Registration at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact (212) 306-6088.

Accessibility questions: Office of the Corporate Secretary by phone at (212) 306-6088 or by email at corporate secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, April 11, 2018, 5:00 P.M.



a4-25

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320), on Tuesday, April 17, 2018, a public hearing will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting, should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or

35-25 87th Street - Jackson Heights Historic District LPC-19-20765 - Block 1461 - Lot 72 - Zoning: R5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Anglo-American Garden Home style attached house, designed by C.F. McAvoy and built in 1925. Application is to legalize the replacement of windows, stoop, and paving, and the installation of a fence without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

175-12 Murdock Avenue - Addisleigh Park Historic District LPC-19-18923 - Block - Lot 120 - Zoning: R2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Medieval Revival style house, designed by G. English and built in 1928-29. Application is to legalize a masonry wall constructed without Landmarks Preservation Commission Permit(s); and install light fixtures, gates, and pavers.

126 Calyer Street - Greenpoint Historic District LPC-19-18245 - Block 2594 - Lot 18 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Grec style flathouse, designed by Frederick Weber and built in 1876. Application is to install entrance infill and construct a rooftop

126 Kent Street - Greenpoint Historic District LPC-19-17060 - Block 2558 - Lot 26 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style house, designed by Charles R. Ogden and built in 1858. Application is to modify masonry openings at the rear façade; and install a vent.

352-360 Clermont Avenue - Fort Greene Historic District LPC-19-20079 - Block 2121 - Lot 28 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A parking lot and garage. Application is to demolish the garage and construct five rowhouses.

800 Marcy Avenue - Individual Landmark LPC-19-14700 - Block 1813 - Lot 41 - Zoning: R6A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A High Victorian style church building, designed by Richard Michell Upjohn and built in 1887-1888. Application is to modify stained glass windows.

375 Stuyvesant Avenue - Stuyvesant Heights Historic District LPC-19-21219 - Block 1681 - Lot 6 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Classical Style freestanding house and garden with Prairie Style elements, designed by Kirby & Petit, and built in 1914-15. Application is to demolish a garage and construct a new building.

565A Carlton Avenue - Prospect Heights Historic District LPC-19-17675 - Block 1137 - Lot 6 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS An Italianate style rowhouse built c. 1869-1880. Application is to

construct rear yard and rooftop additions.

334 President Street - Carroll Gardens Historic District LPC-19-22176 - Block 443 - Lot 33 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Grec style rowhouse, built by William J. Bedell in 1881. Application is to replace the sidewalk.

1260 Bergen Street - Crown Heights North Historic District LPC-19-21628 - Block 1222 - Lot 19 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A building designed by Tucciarone & Amin and built c. 1972. Application is to alter the facades and areaway, and to install signage.

41 Greenwich Avenue - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-19-12296 - Block 612 - Lot 64 - Zoning: C1-6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style house, built in 1848-49 and later altered. Application is to reconstruct the brick façade and replace the cornice.

412 Greenwich Street - Tribeca North Historic District LPC-19-22578 - Block 217 - Lot 7504 - Zoning: C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A new building constructed, pursuant to Certificate of Appropriateness 09-8569. Application is to install signage, light fixtures and railings, and to modify the existing canopy.

147 Waverly Place - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-19-19282 - Block 593 - Lot 31 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A loft building, built in 1911-12. Application is to modify and enlarge a penthouse addition.

122 East 7th Street - East Village/Lower East Side Historic District LPC-19-23099 - Block 434 - Lot 25 - Zoning: R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style tenement building with alterations built c. 1862-63. Application is to install signage.

510 Fifth Avenue - Individual and Interior Landmark LPC-19-22206 - Block 1258 - Lot 40 - Zoning: C5-3 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An International style building, designed by Skidmore, Owings, & Merrill and built in 1953-54. Application is to install a security desk and modify partitions at the elevator lobby.

971 Lexington Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-19-19082 - Block 1405 - Lot 20 - Zoning: R9X CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An altered rowhouse, designed by Thom & Wilson and built in 1887-1888. Application is to install awnings and signage, and to legalize the painting of the façade at the 1st floor without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

980 Park Avenue - Park Avenue Historic District LPC-19-22194 - Block 1495 - Lot 132 - Zoning: R8B, R10 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Second Empire and Gothic Revival style rectory building, designed by Patrick C. Keely and built in 1881-1883. Application is to modify the front areaway and construct a barrier-free access ramp.

990 Park Avenue - Individual Landmark LPC-19-20094 - Block 1495 - Lot 132, 33 - Zoning: R8B, R10 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival church building, designed by Schickel & Ditmars and built in 1895-1900. Application is to remove and modify stained glass windows, and install an elevator enclosure, a barrier-free access ramp, and signage.

2633 Adam Clayton Powell Jr. Boulevard - Individual Landmark LPC-19-21410 - Block 2016 - Lot 60 - Zoning: R7-2 BINDING REPORT

A housing project, designed by Archibald Manning Brown, and built in 1936-1937. Application is to replace storefront infill, install new window and door openings, a skylight, a canopy, and signage.

799 Fort Washington Avenue - Individual Landmark LPC-19-20929 - Block 2179 - Lot 701 - Zoning: R7-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A museum complex composed of portions of medieval buildings and modern structures, designed by Charles Collens and constructed between 1934 and 1938. Application is to replace a window.

a4-17

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, April 24, 2018, a public hearing will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the

hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or

460 Brielle Avenue- Richmond County Isolation Hospital Building - New York City Farm Colony - Seaview Hospital Historic District

LPC-19-11399 - Block 955 - Lot 100 - **Zoning:** R3-2 ADVISORY REPORT

A Georgian Revival style hospital building, designed by Sibley and Fetherston and built in 1928. Application is to construct a parking lot and barrier-access ramps.

35-25 87th Street - Jackson Heights Historic District LPC-19-20765 - Block 1461 - Lot 72 - Zoning: R5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Anglo-American Garden Home style attached house, designed by C.F. McAvoy and built in 1925. Application is to legalize the replacement of windows, stoop, and paving, and the installation of a fence without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

259 Henry Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District LPC-19-22858 - Block 263 - Lot 28 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Federal style house, built in 1833 and altered in the late-19th century. Application is to install dormer windows and remove a chimney.

10 Schermerhorn Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District LPC-19-19349 - Block 270 - Lot 32 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Anglo-Italianate style rowhouse, built c. 1849. Application is to alter the rear façade and replace a window at a visible secondary façade.

183 Sterling Street - Prospect Lefferts Gardens Historic District

LPC-19-19961 - Block 1314 - Lot 64 - Zoning: R5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Renaissance style rowhouse, designed by Louis Danancher and built in 1910-11. Application is to modify the front areaway.

236 Kane Street - Cobble Hill Historic District LPC-19-21854 - Block 326 - Lot 28 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Romanesque Revival style church built in 1855, and converted to a synagogue in 1905. Application is to modify a rooftop bulkhead and install a rooftop playground fence.

1 Clarkson Street - Greenwich Village Historic District **Extension II**

LPC-19-20296 - Block 582 - Lot 50 - Zoning: C2-6 R6 BINDING REPORT

A Colonial Revival style public bath house originally designed by Renwick, Aspinwall & Tucker and built in 1906-1907, and later altered in 1922 by Jaros Kraus and in 1929 by Mitchell Bernstein. Application is to install a rooftop fence.

275 Canal Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District Extension LPC-19-23074 - Block 209 - Lot 35 - Zoning: M1-5B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Queen Anne style store building, designed by Charles Haight and built in 1878. Application is to replace windows and storefront infill.

144 West 14th Street - Individual Landmark LPC-19-22913 - Block 609 - Lot 7503 - Zoning: C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style loft building, designed by Brunner & Tryon and built in 1895-96. Application is to install storefront infill and flagpoles.

11 East 26th Street, aka 11-13 East 26th Street, 6-8 East 27th Street, and 11 Madison Square North - Madison Square North **Historic District**

LPC-19-20373 - Block 856 - Lot 9 - Zoning: C5-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Gothic style store and lofts building, designed by Rouse & Goldstone and built in 1912-13. Application is to modify an entrance, surround and install entrance infil

944 Park Avenue - Park Avenue Historic District LPC-19-21985 - Block 1493 - Lot 7504 - Zoning: R10 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Art Deco style apartment building, designed by George F. Pelham and built 1929-1930. Application is to install through-wall louvers.

16 East 84th Street - Metropolitan Museum Historic District LPC-19-20588 - Block 1495 - Lot 7502 - Zoning: R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An altered Neo-Georgian style rowhouse, designed by Clinton & Russell and built in 1899-1900. Application is to replace windows.

655 Park Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-19-22451 - Block 1402 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R10 R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Federal style apartment building, designed by J.E.R. Carpenter and built in 1923. Application is to construct a rooftop addition.

950 Park Avenue - Park Avenue Historic District LPC-19-19188 - Block 1493 - Lot 37 - Zoning: R10 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style apartment building, designed by J.E.R. Carpenter and built in 1919-20. Application is to replace windows.

923 Fifth Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-19-22081 - Block 1388 - Lot 7501 - Zoning: R10 R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An apartment building, designed by Sylvan Bien and built in 1949-1951. Application is to modify masonry openings.

a11-24

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING April 17, 2018

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, April 17, 2018 at 9:30 A.M., a public hearing will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting, should contact the Landmarks Preservation Commission, no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

ITEMS FOR PUBLIC HEARING

Item No. 1 LP-2607

Central Harlem West 130th -132nd Streets Historic District Address: West 130th Streets between Lenox Avenue and Adam Clayton Powell Jr. Boulevard, Manhattan

Boundary Description: The proposed Central Harlem West 130th-132nd Streets Historic District consists of the property, bounded by a line beginning on the southern curbline of West 130th Street at a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 102 West 130th Street, then extending southerly along the eastern property line of 102 West 130th Street, westerly along the southern property lines of 102 West 130th Street to 170 West 130th Street, then northerly along the western property line of 170 West 130th Street to the southern curbline of West 130th Street, then easterly along the southern curbline of West 130th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 147 West 130th Street, then northerly along the western property line of 147 West 130th Street, then westerly along the southern property lines of 148 West 131st Street to 156 West 131st Street, then northerly along the western property line of 156 West 131st Street to the southern curbline of West 131st Street, then easterly along the southern curbline of West 131st Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 161-163 West 131st Street, then northerly along the western property line of 161-163 West 131st Street and along the western property line of 166 West 132nd Street to the northern curbline of West 132nd Street, then westerly along the northern curbline of West 132nd Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 161 West 132nd Street, then northerly along the western property line of 161 West 132nd Street, then easterly along the northern property lines of 161 West 132nd Street to 103 West 132nd Street, then southerly along the eastern property line of 103 West 132nd Street, extending southerly across West 132nd Street and southerly along the eastern property lines of 102 We 132nd Street and 103 West 131st Street to the northern curbline of West 131st Street, then westerly along the northern curbline of West 131st Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 104 West 131st Street, then southerly along the eastern property line of 104 West 131st Street, then easterly along the northern property line of 103 West 130th Street, then southerly along the eastern property line of 103 West 130th Street to the southern curbline of West 130th Street, then easterly to the point of beginning.

Item No. 2 LP-2583

Coney Island (Riegelmann) Boardwalk Address: West 37th Street to Brighton 15th Street, Coney Island-**Brighton Beach**

Description: A 2.7-mile-long public beachfront boardwalk extending from West 37th Street, Coney Island, to Brighton 15th Street, Brighton Beach in Brooklyn, including the boardwalk structure and walkway, comfort stations, railings, benches and light fixtures, stairs and ramps to the beach, the Steeplechase Pier, and the beach beneath these elements, constructed in 1921-23, extended in 1925-26, and realigned and extended in 1940-41

Accessibility questions: Lorraine Roach-Steele (212) 669-7815, lroach-steele@lpc.nyc.gov, by: Monday, April 9, 2018, 5:00 P.M.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING April 24, 2018

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, April 24, 2018, at 9:30 A.M., a public hearing will be held at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting, should contact the Landmarks Preservation Commission, no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

ITEMS FOR PUBLIC HEARING

Item No. 1 LP-2609

FIREHOUSE, ENGINE COMPANY 254 & 328 HOOK AND LADDER

124, 1615 Central Avenue, Queens Landmark Site: Borough of Queens Tax Map Block 15559, Lot 25 in part

Item No. 2 LP-2610

53rd (now 101st) PRECINT POLICE STATION, 16-12 Mott Avenue, Queens

Landmark Site: Borough of Queens Tax Map Block 15557, Lot 4

Accessibility questions: Lorraine Roach-Steele (212) 669-7815, lroach-steele@lpc.nyc.gov, by: Friday, April 20, 2018, 4:00 P.M.



a10-23

RENT GUIDELINES BOARD

■ MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, PURSUANT TO SECTION 104 of the Public Officers' Law, that a meeting of the New York City Rent Guidelines Board (RGB) will be held on Thursday, April 19, 2018, at 9:30 A.M., at the Landmarks Preservation Commission Conference Room, David N. Dinkins Manhattan Municipal Building, 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007. The Board will be meeting to hear testimony from invited tenant and owner groups representing rent-stabilized apartments and hotels.

The public is invited to attend and observe the proceedings of the Board at this Meeting.



◆ a12

SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

Notice of Public Hearing, Pursuant to Article 8 of the New York State Environmental Conservation Law for New Public School Facility (P.S.) 70, Staten Island Project

The New York City School Construction Authority ("SCA") serving as Lead Agency shall conduct a public hearing on Thursday, April 19, 2018, at 6:00 P.M., at the Central Family Life Center, 59 Wright Street, Staten Island, NY. The hearing is being held, pursuant to Article 8 of the New York State Environmental Conservation Law and concerns the Draft Environmental Impact Statement ("DEIS") that has been prepared to address potential significant adverse impacts resulting from the proposed project.

The project involves the demolition of a vacant warehouse building that is eligible for listing on the State and National Register of Historic Places and the construction of a new primary school facility accommodating approximately 748 students. The proposed school site is located at, 357 Targee Street, also known as 45 Waverly Place. The project is a State Environmental Quality Review Type I action.

The purpose of the hearing is to receive comments on the DEIS that has been prepared for the proposed project. All interested persons are invited to attend the hearing and to present oral and/or written statements concerning the DEIS. The DEIS may be found at http:// www.nycsca.org/Community/New-School-Sites, or a hard copy may be viewed at 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Written comments may be mailed-in or may be submitted at sites@nycsca.org.

The SCA will continue to accept written comments on the DEIS until the close of business on May 7, 2018.

For further information, contact Kelly Murphy, Director of Real Estate Services at (718) 472-8204.

◆ a12

BOARD OF STANDARDS AND APPEALS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

May 8, 2018, 10:00 A.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public hearing, Tuesday morning May 8, 2018, 10:00 A.M., in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY 10007, on the following matters:

SPECIAL HEARING

624-68-BZ

APPLICANT - Rothkrug Rothkrug & Spector LLP, for MMT Realty Associates LLC, owner.

SUBJECT – Application February 27, 2018 – Extension of Term of a Variance (§72-21) which permitted the operation of wholesale plumbing supply establishment (UG16) and stores and office (UG6) which expired on February 7, 2017; Extension of Time to obtain a Certificate of Occupancy which expired on February 7, 2013; Waiver of the rules.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 188-07/15 Northern Boulevard, Block 5364, Lot(s) 1, 5, 7, Borough of Queens.

COMMUNITY BOARD #11Q

308-79-BZ

APPLICANT - Klein Slowik PLLC, for St. George Tower & Grill Owners Corp., owner; St. George Health & Racquet Associates LLC,

SUBJECT - Application June 20, 2017 - Extension of Term of a previously approved Variance (§72-21) which permitted the operation of a Physical Cultural Establishment ($Eastern\ Athletic\ Club$) which expired on July 3, 2014; Waiver of the Rules. R7-1 (Limited Height Special Purpose District) (Brooklyn Heights Historic District). PREMISES AFFECTED – 43 Clark Street aka 111 Hicks Street, Block 231, Lot 19, Borough of Brooklyn.
COMMUNITY BOARD #2BK

18-09-BZ

APPLICANT - Klein Slowik PLLC, for West 54th Street LLC c/o ZAR Property, owner; Crunch LLC, lessee.

SUBJECT – Application August 28, 2017 – Extension of Term of a special permit (§73-36) for the continued operation of a physical culture establishment (Crunch Fitness) which expires on November 21, 2021; Amendment to permit the change in operator; Waiver of the Rules. C6-5 and C6-7 zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 250 West 54th Street, Block 1025, Lot 54, Borough of Manhattan.

COMMUNITY BOARD #5M

2016-4150-BZ

APPLICANT – Sheldon Lobel, P.C., for Courtwood Capital LLC, owner; Grandave Fitness Inc. (d/b/a L Train CrossFit), lessee.

SUBJECT – Application March 24, 2016 – Special Permit (§73-36) to

permit a physical culture establishment (*CrossFit*) on the cellar, first floor and mezzanine of an existing building commercial building. C6-4A zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 667 Grand Street, Block 2781, Lot 29, Borough of Brooklyn

COMMUNITY BOARD #1BK

2017-62-BZ

APPLICANT - Akerman, LLP, for 387 Park South LLC c/o Chicago Deferred Exchange, owner; Barry's Bootcamp NYC, LLC, lessee. SUBJECT – Application March 13, 2017 – Special Permit (\$73-36) to permit the operation of a physical cultural establishment (*Barry*'s Bootcamp) to be located, within a portion of an existing building's first floor contrary to ZR §32-10. C6-4A and C4-5A zoning districts.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 387 Park Avenue South, Block 883, Lot 1, Borough of Manhattan

COMMUNITY BOARD #5M

2017-130-BZ

APPLICANT – Rothkrug Rothkrug & Spector, for 47-01 LASAL Associates, owner; Crossfit Sunnyside, lessee.

SUBJECT – Application April 13, 2017 – Special Permit (§73-36) to permit the legalization of a physical culture establishment (Crossfit Sunnyside) within an existing commercial building. M1-1 zoning

PREMISES AFFECTED - 47-01 Barnett Avenue, Block 142, Lot 238,

Borough of Queens. COMMUNITY BOARD #2Q

2018-17-BZ APPLICANT – Fox Rothschild LLP, for Hylan Plaza 1339, LLC, owner;

Fitness International, LLC, lessee. SUBJECT – Application February 7, 2018 – Special Permit (§73-36) to permit the operation of a physical culture establishment (LA Fitness) to occupy 37,583 sq. ft. within a shopping center contrary to ZR §32-10. C4-1 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 2600 Hylan Boulevard, Block 3969, Lot 1,

Borough of Staten Island.

COMMUNITY BOARD #2SI

Margery Perlmutter, Chair/Commissioner

Accessibility questions: Mireille Milfort (212) 386-0078, mmilfort@bsa.nyc.gov, by: Friday, May 4, 2018, 4:00 P.M.



a11-12

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held, at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945, commencing at 2:00 P.M., on Wednesday, April 25, 2018. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice), at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 347 Greene Holdings LLC, to construct, maintain and use a wheelchair lift, new stoop and fenced-in area with steps on the north sidewalk of Greene Avenue between Franklin Avenue and Classon Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2434

```
From the Approval Date to June 30, 2018 - $3,000/per annum
                       m the Approval Date to June 30, 2018 - $3,000/per am
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $3,053
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $3,106
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $3,159
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $3,212
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $3,265
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $3,318
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 - $3,318
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $3,371
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $3,424
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $3,477
For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $3,530
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Christopher Harland, to continue to maintain and use a stoop and planted area on the south sidewalk of West 12th Street, west of Fifth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P.** #1590

```
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $1,002 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $1,020 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $1,038 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,056 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $1,074 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,092 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,092 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $1,110 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,128 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1,146 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,164
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing David B. Poor, to construct, maintain and use a fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of West 94th Street, between Central Park West and Columbus Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: $\bf R.P.\#2435$

From the Approval Date by the Mayor to June 30, 2018-\$1,500/

```
per annum

For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $1,526

For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $1,552

For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,578

For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $1,604

For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,630

For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 - $1,656

For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,689
 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2025 - $1,682
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,682
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1,708
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,734
For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $1,760
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Igor Vagayev, to construct, maintain and use a stoop and planted areas on the north sidewalk of Dooley Street, between Voorhies Avenue and Shore Parkway, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2430

From the Approval Date by the Mayor to July 1, 2018 - \$3,000/

```
n the Approval Date by the Mayor to July 1, 2018 - $3, per annum

For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $3,053

For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $3,106

For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $3,159

For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $3,212

For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $3,265

For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $3,318

For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 - $3,318

For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $3,371

For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $3,424

For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $3,530
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations

#5 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Noble Street LLC, to construct, maintain and use a snowmelt system in the north sidewalk of Noble Street, between Franklin Street and Manhattan Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2432**

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2028 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Process Studio Theatre, Inc., to continue to maintain and use a stairway on the east sidewalk of Church Street, south of Franklin Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #1532

For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Sadek Wahba and Suzy Wahba, to continue to maintain and use a stoop on the south sidewalk of East 95th Street, east of Park Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1978**

```
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $2,711 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $2,772 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $2,833 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $2,894 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $2,955 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $3,016 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $3,077 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $3,138
```

For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$3,199 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$3,260

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,300 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Shay & Young LLC, to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of 85th Avenue, between Bell Boulevard and 217th Street, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #1988

For the period from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027 - \$100/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing the Church of Grace to Fujianese, New York, to continue to maintain and use a cellar entrance stairway, together with railing on the west sidewalk of Allen Street, south of Rivington Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #1604

For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$2,118
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$2,155
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$2,192
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$2,229
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$2,266
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$2,303
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$2,340
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$2,377
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$2,414
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$2,451

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#10 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Times Warner Center Condominium, to continue to maintain and use bollards on the sidewalks of the site bounded by West 60th Street, Broadway, Columbus Circle and West 58th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1879**

For the period from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028 - \$28,125/ per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$60,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

a5-25

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with PropertyRoom.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://www.propertyroom.com/s/nyc+fleet

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person by appointment at: Kenben Industries Ltd., 1908 Shore Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11214. Phone: (718) 802-0022

m30-s11

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following list of properties is in the custody of the Property Clerk Division without claimants:

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Items are recovered, lost, abandoned property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

j2-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

● Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS)

Department for the Aging (DFTA)

Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)

Department of Constiner Aman's (DOC)

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)

Department of Homeless Services (DHS)

Department of Probation (DOP)

Department of Small Business Services (SBS)

Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD)

Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)

Human Resources Administration (HRA)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

AUTO BODY AND CHASSIS REPAIR SERVICES, CITYWIDE

- Renewal - PIN#8571300455 - AMT: \$180,000.00 - TO: Fleet Auto Enterprise Inc, 169-71 2nd Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11215. ■ SOLICITATION

Goods

LIFT, SCISSOR - DSNY - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#857PS1800270 - Due 5-3-18 at 9:30 A.M.

A Pre-Solicitation Conference for the above mentioned commodity is scheduled for May 3, 2018, at 9:30 A.M., at 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007.

The purpose of this conference is to review proposed specifications for the commodity listed above, to ensure a good product and maximum competition. Please make every effort to attend this conference, your participation will assist us in revising the attached specifications so they can be issued as a part of final bid package.

A copy of the Pre-Solicitation Package can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Please review the documents before you attend the conference. If you have questions regarding this conference, please contact Joseph Vacirca at (212) 386-6330, or by email at jvacirca@dcas.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Joseph Vacirca (212) 386-6330; Fax: (212) 313-3295; jvacirca@dcas.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: DCAS Diversity and EEO Office (212) 386-0297, by: Tuesday, April 24, 2018, 5:30 P.M.

ði

◆ a12

TRUCK, SPREADER SPRAYER SNOW PLOWER - DOT - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571800120 - Due 5-16-18 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at (212) 386-0044, or by fax at (212) 669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602. Kirklival Henry (212) 386-0438; Fax: (212) 313-3447; khenry@dcas.nyc.gov

🕶 a12

TRUCK, CLASS 4 AND 5 WITH VARIOUS BODIES - FDNY - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#857PS1800262 - Due 5-8-18 at 9:30 A.M.

A Pre-Solicitation Conference for the above mentioned commodity is scheduled for May 8, 2018, at 9:30 A.M., at 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007.

The purpose of this conference is to review proposed specifications for the commodity listed above, to ensure a good product and maximum competition. Please make every effort to attend this conference, your participation will assist us in revising the attached specifications so they can be issued as a part of final bid package.

A copy of the Pre-Solicitation Package can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Please review the documents before you attend the conference. If you have questions regarding this conference, please contact Joseph Vacirca at (212) 386-6330, or by email at jvacirca@dcas.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Joseph Vacirca (212) 386-6330; Fax: (212) 313-3295; jvacirca@dcas.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: DCAS Diversity and EEO Office (212) 386-0297, by: Thursday, May 3, 2018, 5:30 P.M.



◆ a12

TRANSFER SHUTTLE CARTS ACCESSORIES - DSNY -

Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571800190 - Due 5-22-18 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at (212) 386-0044 or by fax at (212) 669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602. Rashad Le Monier (212) 386-0412; rlemonier@dcas.nyc.gov

◆ a12

COMPTROLLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

SPECIFIC DATA INDICES - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 015 188-207-00 IS - Due 4-23-18 at 4:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 3-05 of the New York City Procurement Policy Board Rules, the Office of the New York City Comptroller's Office, as custodian and investment advisor to the five (5) New York City Retirement Systems (combined, the "Systems"), is seeking to hire FTSE Fixed Income LLC (FTSE), to provide the Bureau of Asset Management with a specific FTSE fixed income indices, and to access the information on MSCI's total risk analysis platform.

Prospective firms should express their interest in writing, no later than April 23, 2018, and should contact Noreen Pye, at npye@comptroller.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Comptroller, 1 Centre Street, Room 800, New York, NY 10007. Noreen Pye (212) 669-4949; npye@comptroller.nyc.gov

a9-13

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

ASSET AND INVESTMENT MANAGER (AIM) SYSTEM - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#01518BIS33101 - Due 4-27-18 at 4:00 P.M.

The New York City Office of the Comptroller, intends to enter into sole source procurement, in accordance with Section 3-05 of the New York City Procurement Policy Board Rules with Bloomberg Finance L.P., for the continued use of its Asset and Investment Manager (AIM) System. AIM is the only product deemed to provide all necessary services in one comprehensive module, and in the most cost effective manner to deliver the desired results, and Bloomberg Finance L.P., is the only known provider of such services.

• BLOOMBERG TERMINAL SERVICES - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#01518BIS33098 - Due 4-27-18 at 4:00 P.M.

The New York City Office of the Comptroller, intends to enter into sole source procurement, in accordance with Section 3-05 of the New York City Procurement Policy Board Rules for the continued use of Bloomberg Terminal Services from Bloomberg Finance L.P.

Vendors may express their interest in providing such services, now or in the future, by submitting an expression of interest, which must be received no later than April 27, 2018, at 4:00 P.M., to Caroline Wisniewski, via email to cwisnie@comptroller.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Comptroller, 1 Centre Street, New York, NY 10007. Caroline Wisniewski (212) 669-8218; Fax: (212) 815-8507; cwisnie@comptroller.nyc.gov

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICE

■ AWARD

Construction/Construction Services

REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT FOR REI SERVICES FOR LARGE INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS, CITYWIDE -

Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#8502016RQ0018P - AMT: \$20,000,000.00 - TO: HAKS Engineers, Architect and Land Surveyors, D.P.C., 40 Wall Street, 11th Floor, New York, NY 10005.

◆ a12

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - BRONX COUNTY

FINANCE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

MICROSOFT DYNAMICS GP UPGRADE - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 180010 - Due 4-16-18 at 5:00 P.M.

The Bronx County District Attorney's Office, intends to enter into sole source negotiations with RSM US LLP, to upgrade the office's existing Microsoft Dynamics/GP software to accommodate increased volume, new reporting and coding functionality, and to improve integration with the Office's IT infrastructure. Any entity that believes it can provide these services is invited to submit an expression of interest in writing, using the contact information above by or before the deadline stated.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

District Attorney - Bronx County, 198 East 161st Street, Bronx, NY 10451. Chris Standora (718) 590-2161; Fax: (718) 590-6747; standorl@bronxda.nyc.gov

a9-13

HOUSING AUTHORITY

PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

 ${\bf SMD\ MOLD\ TRAINING}$ - Request for Proposals - PIN#66960 - Due 5-15-18 at 2:00 P.M.

The New York Housing Authority (NYCHA), by issuing this RFP, seeks proposals from educational providers who are NYS DOL licensed approved mold training course providers, to provide NYCHA with mold training classes, including training materials, demonstrations, and hands-on training, for NYCHA staff on topics relevant to mold inspection, root cause analysis and defined remediation methods, as more fully described in Section II of this RFP. The purpose of the Services is to ensure that NYCHA Students comply with the applicable U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development standards concerning mold. Specifically, the Services shall consist of three distinct Classes; Inspections, Building Sciences, and Remediation Methods. As noted in Section II of this RFP, the development of the Classes will require customizations to meet NYCHA's requirements.

A Non-Mandatory Proposers' Conference ("Proposers' Conference") will be held on April 27, 2018, at 10:00 A.M., in Ceremonial Room, located on the 5th Floor, at 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007. Although attendance is not mandatory at the Proposers' Conference, it is strongly recommended that all interested Proposers attend. Those attending must notify Theresa Hunter at Theresa.hunter@nycha.nyc.gov and cc: Meddy Ghabaee at meddy.ghabaee@nycha.nyc.gov, by 12:00 P.M., April 25, 2018.

NYCHA additionally recommends that Proposers submit, via email, written questions in advance of the Proposers' Conference to NYCHA's Coordinator, Meddy Ghabaee, at meddy.ghabaee@nycha.nyc.gov, and copy Jacques Barbot at jacques.barbot@nycha.nyc.gov, by no later than 2:00 P.M., on April 19, 2018. Questions submitted in writing must include the firm name and the name, title, address, telephone number, fax number and email address of the individual to whom responses to the Proposer's questions should be given. Proposers will be permitted

to ask additional questions at the Proposers' Conference. All questions and answers will be posted on NYCHA's online system iSupplier.

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFP number; vendors are instructed to open the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. Once on that page, please make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing" followed by "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFP PIN/solicitation number.

Proposer shall electronically upload a single .pdf containing its Proposal, which may not exceed 4G, into iSupplier. Instructions for registering for iSupplier can be found at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. After Proposer registers for iSupplier, it typically takes 24 to 72 hours for Proposer's iSupplier profile to be approved. It is Proposer's sole responsibility to leave ample time to complete iSupplier registration and submit its Proposal through iSupplier before the Proposal Submission Deadline. NYCHA is not responsible for delays caused by technical difficulty or caused by any other occurrence. NYCHA will not accept Proposals via email or facsimile. The submission of attachments containing embedded documents or proprietary file extensions is prohibited.

In addition to submitting the Proposal through iSupplier as described above, Proposer shall submit: (i) one (1) signed original hardcopy of its Proposal package labeled as "Original" and signed by a principal or officer of the Proposer who is duly authorized to commit the Proposer to fulfilling the Proposal, and (ii) six (6) hardcopies of its Proposal package. If there are any differences between the signed original hardcopy and any of the other hardcopies (or the electronic copy of the Proposal), the material in the signed original hardcopy will prevail.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Meddy Ghabaee (212) 306-4539; meddy.ghabaee@nycha.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: Theresa Hunter (212) 306-4531, Theresa.Hunter@nycha.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, April 25, 2018, 12:00 P.M.



◆ a12

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods and Services

CLIENT AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICE PROVIDERS

- Negotiated Acquisition Other PIN# 19ESEOC00101 Due 4-17-18 at $2{:}00~\mathrm{P.M.}$
- *For Informational Purposes Only*

HRA intends to enter into a Negotiated Acquisition (NAE) with "Essensa Ventures LLC"

E-PIN#: 09614X0019CNVN002, Term: 7/1/18 - 6/30/19, AMT: \$0.00

The proposed Negotiated Acquisition Extension (NAE) with Essensa Ventures LLC, will continue to allow New York City's non-profit Group Purchasing Organizations access to discounts on a wide range of products. This one year extension will prevent disruption in services, while the Negotiated Acquisition process is completed. In addition, the contract generates revenue for the City, which Essensa remits to support program functions and engage more non-profit in this cost saving effort. Essensa Ventures LLC does not generate payments or purchases directly from the City.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street, 37th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Jacques Frazier (929) 221-5554; frazierjac@hra.nyc.gov

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

CONTRACTS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM - YOUTH RESOURCE COORDINATOR - Government to Government - PIN#00218T0008008 - Due 4-18-18 at 8:00 A.M.

The Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice (MOCJ), intends to enter into a government-to-government procurement with the New York State Unified Court System, to hire a resource coordinator, to assist eligible youth who are held in detention. MOCJ has determined that the New York State Unified Court System is optimally suited for this procurement due to its presence and expertise.

Organizations that believe they are qualified to provide these services or are interested in similar future procurements, may express their interest by filing with the New York City Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680 or via email at vendorenrollmen@cityhall.nyc.gov. For Human Service contracts, go to http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/roadmap/roadmap.shtml.

This has been submitted, pursuant to Section 3-13 of the PPB.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice, 1 Centre Street, 1012N, New York, NY 10007-1602. Scott Mathews-Novelli (212) 416-5280; smathews-novelli@cityhall.nyc.gov

a11-17

CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM - YOUTH RESOURCE COORDINATOR - Government to Government - PIN#00218T0008001 - Due 4-18-18 at 8:00 A.M.

The Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice (MOCJ), intends to enter into a government-to-government procurement with the New York State Unified Court System, to hire a resource coordinator, to assist eligible youth who are held in detention. MOCJ has determined that the New York State Unified Court System is optimally suited for this procurement due to its presence and expertise.

Organizations that believe they are qualified to provide these services or are interested in similar future procurements, may express their interest by filing with the New York City Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680 or via email at vendorenrollmen@cityhall.nyc.gov. For Human Service contracts, go to http://www.nyc.gov/html/hbsaccelerator/html/roadmap/roadmap.shtml.

This has been submitted, pursuant to Section 3-13 of the PPB.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice, 1 Centre Street, 1012N, New York, NY 10007-1602. Scott Mathews-Novelli (212) 416-5280; smathews-novelli@cityhall.nyc.gov

a11-17

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction Related Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS.

DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construct its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. DPR will select

contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex $\,$ general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE*;
- 3) The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.
- * Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-Certified M/WBE, may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has begun the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained online at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap.; or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center Annex, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Alicia H. Williams (718) 760-6925; Fax: (718) 760-6885; dmwbe.capital@parks.nyc.gov

i2-d31

POLICE

■ SOLICITATION

Construction Related Services

MODULAR BUILDING - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#05618B0007 - Due 5-3-18 at 2:00 P.M.

The New York City Police Department seeks a vendor for furnishing all labor and material necessary and required for complete delivery and installation of an office modular building on the grounds at Police Headquarters, One Police Plaza, Borough of Manhattan, New York -EPIN 05618B0007/Agency PIN 0561800001344. A Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference will be held 10:00 A.M., on Thursday, April 19, 2018, at 1 Police Plaza, 1st Floor Security Desk, New York, NY 10038. Bid package available at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Please be advised that respondents must arrive early for processing through the checkpoints, possess a valid government issued identification card and the invitation to the Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference. No parking at 1 Police Plaza. This procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/ or WBEs as required by Local Law 1 of 2013.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time

Police, 90 Church Street, 12th Floor, Room 1206, New York, NY 10007. Stephanie Gallop (646) 610-5225; contracts@nypd.org

Accessibility questions: Lt. Matthew Ficano (646) 610-6088, by: Tuesday, April 17, 2018, 12:00 P.M.

ði

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PROCUREMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

COMPASS MIDDLE SCHOOL EXPANSION RENEWAL - Renewal - PIN#BE.LOW - Due 4-13-18 at 9:00 A.M.

In accordance to Section 4-04 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, the Department of Youth and Community Development, intends to renew $\,$ the COMPASS Middle School Expansion program. This program provides after school programming for middle students in New York City. The term shall be July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020. The contractors' name, PIN number, contract amount and address are indicated below:

PIN: 26019142200A AMOUNT: \$660,673.00

NAME: 82nd Street Academics ADDRESS: 81-10 35th Avenue, Jackson Heights, NY 11372

PIN: 26019142201A AMOUNT: \$717,920.00

NAME: 82nd Street Academics ADDRESS: 81-10 35th Avenue, Jackson Heights, NY 11372

PIN: 26019142202A AMOUNT: \$558,632.00

NAME: Achievement First, Inc.

ADDRESS: 335 Adams Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201

PIN: 26019142000A AMOUNT: \$591,131.00

NAME: Apex for Youth, Inc ADDRESS: 2 Rector Street, New York, NY 10006

PIN: 26019142100A AMOUNT: \$319,727.00

NAME: Arts Connection, Inc.

ADDRESS: 520 Eighth Ávenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142101A AMOUNT: \$1,200,000.00

NAME: Ascend Learning Inc.

ADDRESS: 205 Rockaway Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11212

PIN: 26019142003A AMOUNT: \$546,000.00

NAME: Aspira of New York, Inc.

ADDRESS: 15 West 36th Street, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142004A AMOUNT: \$546,000.00

NAME: Aspira of New York, Inc. ADDRESS: 15 West 36th Street, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142005A AMOUNT: \$1,408,380.00

NAME: Aspira of New York, Inc. ADDRESS: 15 West 36th Street, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142102A AMOUNT: \$732,000.00

NAME: Aspira of New York, Inc. ADDRESS: 15 West 36th Street, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142007A AMOUNT: \$906,000.00

NAME: B.E.L.L. Foundation ADDRESS: 1460 Broadway, New York, NY 10036

PIN: 26019142104A AMOUNT: \$906,000.00

NAME: B.E.L.L. Foundation ADDRESS: 1460 Broadway, New York, NY 10036

PIN: 26019142105A AMOUNT: \$534,000.00

NAME: Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School ADDRESS: 82 Lewis Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11206

PIN: 26019142203A AMOUNT: \$703,026.00

NAME: Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation ADDRESS: 2331 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234

PIN: 26019142204A AMOUNT: \$716,256.00

NAME: Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation ADDRESS: 2331 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234

PIN: 26019142205A AMOUNT: \$620,256.00

NAME: Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation ADDRESS: 2331 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234

PIN: 26019142206A AMOUNT: \$620,256.00

NAME: Bergen Basin Community_Development Corporation ADDRESS: 2331 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234

PIN: 26019142207A AMOUNT: \$758,256.00

NAME: Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation ADDRESS: 2331 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234

PIN: 26019142208A AMOUNT: \$589.808.00

NAME: Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation ADDRESS: 2331 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234

PIN: 26019142209A AMOUNT: \$552,928.00

NAME: Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation ADDRESS: 2331 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234

PIN: 26019142210A AMOUNT: \$540,000.00 NAME: Black Spectrum Theatre Company, Inc.

ADDRESS: 119-07 Merrick Boulevard, Rochdale Village, NY 11434

PIN: 26019142211A AMOUNT: \$540,000.00

NAME: Black Spectrum Theatre Company, Inc. ADDRESS: 119-07 Merrick Boulevard, Rochdale Village, NY 11434

PIN: 26019142212A AMOUNT: \$540,000.00

NAME: Black Spectrum Theatre Company, Inc. ADDRESS: 119-07 Merrick Boulevard, Rochdale Village, NY 11434

PIN: 26019142213A AMOUNT: \$470,994.00 NAME: Boys and Girls Club of Metro Queens, Inc ADDRESS: 110-04 Atlantic Avenue, South Richmond Hill, NY 11419

PIN: 26019142010A AMOUNT: \$557,834.00 NAME: Boys and Girls Harbor, Inc

ADDRESS: 1 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029

PIN: 26019142107A AMOUNT: \$712,989.00

NAME: Bronx House Inc ADDRESS: 990 Pelham Parkway, Bronx, NY 10461

PIN: 26019142108A AMOUNT: \$772,908.00

NAME: Bronx House Inc

ADDRESS: 990 Pelham Parkway, Bronx, NY 10461

PIN: 26019142109A AMOUNT: \$590,471.00

NAME: Bronx House Inc ADDRESS: 990 Pelham Parkway, Bronx, NY 10461

PIN: 26019142011A AMOUNT: \$1,000,840.00

NAME: BronxWorks, Inc. ADDRESS: 60 East Tremont Avenue, Bronx, NY 10453

PIN: 26019142110A AMOUNT: \$611,677.00

NAME: Brooklyn Bureau of Community Service ADDRESS: 285 Schermerhorn Street, Brooklyn, NY 11217

PIN: 26019142111A AMOUNT: \$1,544,112.00

NAME: Brooklyn Prospect Charter School ADDRESS: 3002 Fort Hamilton Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11218

PIN: 26019142112A AMOUNT: \$837,852.00

NAME: Camba, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1720 Church Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11226

PIN: 26019142215A AMOUNT: \$1,733,458.00

NAME: Camba, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1720 Church Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11226

PIN: 26019142012A AMOUNT: \$573,224.00

NAME: Casita Maria, Inc.

ADDRESS: 928 Simpson Street, Bronx, NY 10459

PIN: 26019142216A AMOUNT: \$490,166.00 NAME: Central Queens YM and YWHA, Inc ADDRESS: 67-09 108th Street, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26019142014A AMOUNT: \$1,321,596.00

NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center

ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26019142015A AMOUNT: \$891,654.00

NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center

ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26019142113A AMOUNT: \$576,754.00

NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center

ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26019142114A AMOUNT: \$1,744,097.00

NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center

ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26019142115A AMOUNT: \$1,092,518.00

NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center

ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26019142116A AMOUNT: \$1,436,314.00 NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center

ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26019142117A AMOUNT: \$810,432.00 NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26019142118A AMOUNT: \$758,602.00

NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26019142119A AMOUNT: \$576,861.00 NAME: Child Development Center of the Mosholu Montefiore

Community Center

ADDRESS: 3450 DeKalb Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

PIN: 26019142120A AMOUNT: \$764,000.00

NAME: Citizen Schools, Inc. ADDRESS: 120 Broadway, New York, NY 10271

PIN: 26019142018A AMOUNT: \$540,000.00 NAME: City Year, Inc. c/o City Year New York ADDRESS: 55 Broad Street, New York, NY 10004

PIN: 26019142019A AMOUNT: \$390,000.00 NAME: City Year, Inc. c/o City Year New York ADDRESS: 55 Broad Street, New York, NY 10004

PIN: 26019142020A AMOUNT: \$546,000.00 NAME: City Year, Inc. c/o City Year New York ADDRESS: 55 Broad Street, New York, NY 10004

PIN: 26019142021A AMOUNT: \$642,000.00 NAME: City Year, Inc. c/o City Year New York ADDRESS: 55 Broad Street, New York, NY 10004

PIN: 26019142022A AMOUNT: \$563,454.00 NAME: Claremont Neighborhood Centers, Inc. ADDRESS: 489 East 169th Street, Bronx, NY 10456

PIN: 26019142122A AMOUNT: \$636,986.00

NAME: Coalition for Hispanic Family Services ADDRESS: 315 Wyckoff Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11237

PIN: 26019142217A AMOUNT: \$1,030,694.00 NAME: Coalition for Hispanic Family Services ADDRESS: 315 Wyckoff Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11237

PIN: 26019142218A AMOUNT: \$620,863.00 NAME: Coalition for Hispanic Family Services ADDRESS: 315 Wyckoff Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11237

PIN: 26019142024A AMOUNT: \$565,818.00

NAME: Community Association of Progressive Dominicans ADDRESS: 3940 Broadway, New York, NY 10032

PIN: 26019142025A AMOUNT: \$632,594.00

NAME: Community Association of Progressive Dominicans ADDRESS: 3940 Broadway, New York, NY 10032

PIN: 26019142123A AMOUNT: \$550,840.00 NAME: Community Counseling and Mediation ADDRESS: 1 Hoyt Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201

PIN: 26019142124A AMOUNT: \$551,692.00 NAME: Community Counseling and Mediation ADDRESS: 1 Hoyt Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201

PIN: 26019142027A AMOUNT: \$546,000.00 NAME: Community League of the Heights, Inc ADDRESS: 500 West 159th Street, New York, NY 10032

PIN: 26019142219A AMOUNT: \$1,180,000.00 NAME: Community Mediation Services, Inc. ADDRESS: 89-64 163rd Street, Jamaica, NY 11432

PIN: 26019142220A AMOUNT: \$569,114.00 NAME: Community Mediation Services, Inc. ADDRESS: 89-64 163rd Street, Jamaica, NY 11432

PIN: 26019142125A AMOUNT: \$540,000.00

NAME: Community Partnership Charter School Education Corporation ADDRESS: 217 Havemeyer Street, Brooklyn, NY 11211

PIN: 26019142126A AMOUNT: \$607,000.00

NAME: Counseling in Schools ADDRESS: 505 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142127A AMOUNT: \$822,412.00

NAME: Cypress Hills Local Development Corporation, Inc. ADDRESS: 625 Jamaica Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11208

PIN: 26019142128A AMOUNT: \$557,224.00 NAME: Directions for Our Youth, Inc.

ADDRESS: 349 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451

PIN: 26019142129A AMOUNT: \$557,178.00 NAME: Directions for Our Youth, Inc.

ADDRESS: 349 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451

'IN: 26019142130A AMOUNT: \$725,894.00

NAME: DreamYard Project, Inc. ADDRESS: 1085 Washington Avenue, Bronx, NY 10456

PIN: 26019142029A AMOUNT: \$572,204.00 NAME: East Side House, Inc. ADDRESS: 337 Alexander Avenue, Bronx, NY 10454

PIN: 26019142030A AMOUNT: \$574,033.00

NAME: East Side House, Inc. ADDRESS: 337 Alexander Avenue, Bronx, NY 10454

PIN: 26019142031A AMOUNT: \$571,783.00

NAME: East Side House, Inc.

ADDRESS: 337 Alexander Avenue, Bronx, NY 10454

PIN: 26019142131A AMOUNT: \$578,777.00

NAME: East Side House, Inc.

ADDRESS: 337 Alexander Avenue, Bronx, NY 10454

PIN: 26019142133A AMOUNT: \$577,973.00 NAME: Federation of Italian-American Organizations of Brooklyn

ADDRESS: 8711 18th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11214

PIN: 26019142134A AMOUNT: \$484,597.00

NAME: Federation of Italian-American Organizations of Brooklyn ADDRESS: 8711 18th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11214

PIN: 26019142135A AMOUNT: \$571,155.00

NAME: Federation of Italian-American Organizations of Brooklyn ADDRESS: 8711 18th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11214

PIN: 26019142035A AMOUNT: \$369,452.00

NAME: Fresh Youth Initiatives, Inc. ADDRESS: 505 West 171st Street, New York, NY 10032

PIN: 26019142036A AMOUNT: \$637,650.00 NAME: Girls Incorporated of New York City ADDRESS: 120 Wall Street, New York, NY 10005

PIN: 26019142037A AMOUNT: \$889,517.00 NAME: Girls Incorporated of New York City ADDRESS: 120 Wall Street, New York, NY 10005

PIN: 26019142002A AMOUNT: \$737,593.00 NAME: Girls Preparatory Charter School of New York ADDRESS: 420 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10009

PIN: 26019142038A AMOUNT: \$551,486.00

NAME: Global Kids, Inc. ADDRESS: 137 East 25th Street, New York, NY 10010

PIN: 26019142039A AMOUNT: \$286,364.00

NAME: Global Kids, Inc.

ADDRESS: 137 East 25th Street, New York, NY 10010

PIN: 26019142040A AMOUNT: \$576,254.00

NAME: Global Kids, Inc.

ADDRESS: 137 East 25th Street, New York, NY 10010

PIN: 26019142136A AMOUNT: \$740,842.00

NAME: Global Kids, Inc.

ADDRESS: 137 East 25th Street, New York, NY 10010

PIN: 26019142041A AMOUNT: \$726,996.00

NAME: Good Shepherd Services ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26019142042A AMOUNT: \$1,665,243.00

NAME: Good Shepherd Services

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26019142137A AMOUNT: \$923,258.00

NAME: Good Shepherd Services

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26019142138A AMOUNT: \$593,440.00

NAME: Good Shepherd Services

ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26019142043A AMOUNT: \$647,733.00

NAME: Grand Street Settlement, Inc.

ADDRESS: 80 Pitt Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26019142222A AMOUNT: \$592,707.00

NAME: Grand Street Settlement, Inc. ADDRESS: 80 Pitt Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26019142141A AMOUNT: \$776,008.00 NAME: Haitian Americans United for Progress, Inc. ADDRESS: 197-17 Hillside Avenue, Jamaica, NY 11423

PIN: 26019142091A AMOUNT: \$546,000.00

NAME: Hands In 4 Youth

ADDRESS: 256 Macopin Road, West Milford, NJ 07480

PIN: 26019142044A AMOUNT: \$606,000.00 NAME: Harlem Children's Zone, Inc ADDRESS: 35 East 125th Street, New York, NY 10035

PIN: 26019142045A AMOUNT: \$501,151.00 NAME: Harlem Commonwealth Council Inc ADDRESS: 361 West 125th Street, New York, NY 10027

PIN: 26019142235A AMOUNT: \$772,084.00 NAME: Harriman Summer Camp, S-11 ADDRESS: 565 Union Avenue, New Windsor, NY 12553

PIN: 26019142046A AMOUNT: \$414,005.00

NAME: Henry Street Settlement ADDRESS: 265 Henry Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26019142068A AMOUNT: \$553,690.00 NAME: Hudson Guild

ADDRESS: 441 West 26th Street, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26019142048A AMOUNT: \$315,686.00

NAME: Immigrant Social Services, Inc. ADDRESS: 137 Henry Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26019142050A AMOUNT: \$596,444.00 NAME: Kingsbridge Heights Community Center ADDRESS: 3101 Kingsbridge Terrace, Bronx, NY 10463

PIN: 26019142051A AMOUNT: \$594,542.00

NAME: KIPP Academy Charter School ADDRESS: 250 East 156th Street, Bronx, NY 10451

PIN: 26019142052A AMOUNT: \$833,086.00 NAME: KIPP NYC Public Charter Schools ADDRESS: 470 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142053A AMOUNT: \$607,557.00 NAME: KIPP NYC Public Charter Schools ADDRESS: 470 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142054A AMOUNT: \$713,627.00 NAME: KIPP NYC Public Charter Schools ADDRESS: 470 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142143A AMOUNT: \$607,642.00 NAME: KIPP NYC Public Charter Schools ADDRESS: 470 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142055A AMOUNT: \$1,148,504.00 NAME: Learning through an Expanded Arts Program, Inc. ADDRESS: 535 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142144A AMOUNT: \$1,327,144.00 NAME: Learning through an Expanded Arts Program, Inc. ADDRESS: 535 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142145A AMOUNT: \$2,467,736.00 NAME: Learning through an Expanded Arts Program, Inc. ADDRESS: 535 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142146A AMOUNT: \$1,762,347.00 NAME: Learning through an Expanded Arts Program, Inc. ADDRESS: 535 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142009A AMOUNT: \$326,303.00 NAME: Manhattan Youth Recreation and Resources, Inc. ADDRESS: 120 Warren Street, New York, NY 10007

PIN: 26019142056A AMOUNT: \$1,072,681.00 NAME: Manhattan Youth Recreation and Resources, Inc. ADDRESS: 120 Warren Street, New York, NY 10007

PIN: 26019142057A AMOUNT: \$1,431,267.00 NAME: Manhattan Youth Recreation and Resources, Inc. ADDRESS: 120 Warren Street, New York, NY 10007

PIN: 26019142058A AMOUNT: \$1,500,648.00 NAME: Manhattan Youth Recreation and Resources, Inc. ADDRESS: 120 Warren Street, New York, NY 10007

PIN: 26019142059A AMOUNT: \$641,707.00 NAME: Manhattan Youth Recreation and Resources, Inc. ADDRESS: 120 Warren Street, New York, NY 10007

PIN: 26019142060A AMOUNT: \$1,177,544.00 NAME: Manhattan Youth Recreation and Resources, Inc. ADDRESS: 120 Warren Street, New York, NY 10007

PIN: 26019142061A AMOUNT: \$805,980.00 NAME: Manhattan Youth Recreation and Resources, Inc. ADDRESS: 120 Warren Street, New York, NY 10007

PIN: 26019142062A AMOUNT: \$1,075,964.00 NAME: Manhattan Youth Recreation and Resources, Inc. ADDRESS: 120 Warren Street, New York, NY 10007

PIN: 26019142234A AMOUNT: \$564,164.00 NAME: Maspeth Town Hall, Inc. ADDRESS: 53-37 72nd Street, Maspeth, NY 11378

PIN: 26019142063A AMOUNT: \$525,086.00 NAME: New York City Mission Society ADDRESS: 646 Malcolm X Boulevard, New York, NY 10037

PIN: 26019142065A AMOUNT: \$742,881.00 NAME: New York Junior Tennis League ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142066A AMOUNT: \$665.318.00

NAME: New York Junior Tennis League ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142149A AMOUNT: \$1,231,416.00

NAME: New York Junior Tennis League ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142150A AMOUNT: \$593,974.00 NAME: New York Junior Tennis League ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142236A AMOUNT: \$665,587.00 NAME: New York Junior Tennis League ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142237A AMOUNT: \$600,550.00 NAME: New York Junior Tennis League ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142151A AMOUNT: \$741,579.00 NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26019142152A AMOUNT: \$765,652.00 NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26019142153A AMOUNT: \$1,136,978.00 NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26019142154A AMOUNT: \$1,276,297.00 NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26019142155A AMOUNT: \$576,732.00 NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26019142156A AMOUNT: \$477,316.00 NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26019142157A AMOUNT: \$2,114,637.00 NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26019142158A AMOUNT: \$421,061.00 NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26019142159A AMOUNT: \$1,110,533.00 NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26019142160A AMOUNT: \$1,444,239.00 NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26019142161A AMOUNT: \$639,807.00 NAME: NIA Community Services Network Inc ADDRESS: 6614 11th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219

PIN: 26019142238A AMOUNT: \$657,220 NAME: Noel Pointer Foundation, Inc ADDRESS: 1368 Fulton Street, Brooklyn, NY 11216

PIN: 26019142139A AMOUNT: \$581,400.00 NAME: P2L Pathways to Leadership ADDRESS: 535 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10018

PIN: 26019142071A AMOUNT: \$1,151,484.00 NAME: Play Study Win Inc

ADDRESS: 81 Pondfield Road, Bronxville, NY 10708

PIN: 26019142072A AMOUNT: \$556,640.00 NAME: Play Study Win Inc ADDRESS: 81 Pondfield Road, Bronxville, NY 10708

PIN: 26019142163A AMOUNT: \$550,628.00 NAME: Play Study Win Inc

ADDRESS: 81 Pondfield Road, Bronxville, NY 10708

PIN: 26019142164A AMOUNT: \$556,640.00 NAME: Play Study Win Inc ADDRESS: 81 Pondfield Road, Bronxville, NY 10708

PIN: 26019142165A AMOUNT: \$556,628.00

NAME: Play Study Win Inc ADDRESS: 81 Pondfield Road, Bronxville, NY 10708

PIN: 26019142162A AMOUNT: \$662,644.00 NAME: Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc. ADDRESS: 902 Broadway, New York, NY 10010

PIN: 26019142070A AMOUNT: \$649,739.00 NAME: Phipps Neighborhoods, Inc. ADDRESS: 902 Broadway, New York, NY 10010

PIN: 26019142166A AMOUNT: \$1,103,191.00 NAME: Police Athletic League, Inc. ADDRESS: 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003

PIN: 26019142242A AMOUNT: \$589,654.00

NAME: Police Athletic League, Inc. ADDRESS: 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003

PIN: 26019142168A AMOUNT: \$734,400.00 NAME: Purelements: An Evolution in Dance Inc ADDRESS: 1958 Fulton Street, Brooklyn, NY 11233

PIN: 26019142243A AMOUNT: \$550,800.00 NAME: Purelements: An Evolution in Dance Inc ADDRESS: 1958 Fulton Street, Brooklyn, NY 11233

PIN: 26019142244A AMOUNT: \$368,294.00 NAME: Queens Community House, Inc. ADDRESS: 108-25 62nd Drive, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26019142245A AMOUNT: \$1,059,886.00 NAME: Queens Community House, Inc. ADDRESS: 108-25 62nd Drive, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26019142074A AMOUNT: \$557,052.00

NAME: Research Foundation of CUNY ADDRESS: 230 West 41st Street, New York, NY 10036

PIN: 26019142169A AMOUNT: \$797,993.00

NAME: Research Foundation of CUNY ADDRESS: 230 West 41st Street, New York, NY 10036

PIN: 26019142067A AMOUNT: \$791,435.00 NAME: Oasis Community Corporation DBA Roads to Success ADDRESS: 174 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029

PIN: 26019142069A AMOUNT: \$792,486.00

NAME: Oasis Community Corporation DBA Roads to Success ADDRESS: 174 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029 PIN: 26019142239A AMOUNT: \$589,592.00

NAME: Oasis Community Corporation DBA Roads to Success ADDRESS: 174 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029

PIN: 26019142246A AMOUNT: \$1,155,384.00 NAME: Samuel Field YM and YWHA, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-20 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362

PIN: 26019142075A AMOUNT: \$555,462.00 NAME: Scan New York Volunteer Parent Aides Association Inc ADDRESS: 345 East 102 Street, New York, NY 10029

PIN: 26019142170A AMOUNT: \$572,081.00

NAME: SCO Family of Services

ADDRESS: 1 Alexander Place, Glen Cove, NY 11542

PIN: 26019142247A AMOUNT: \$516,995.00

NAME: SCO Family of Services

ADDRESS: 1 Alexander Place, Glen Cove, NY 11542

PIN: 26019142008A AMOUNT: \$616,700.00 NAME: Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc. ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26019142033A AMOUNT: \$617,536.00 NAME: Sheltering Arms Children and Family Services, Inc. ADDRESS: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

PIN: 26019142248A AMOUNT: \$332,828.00 NAME: South Asian Youth Action

ADDRESS: 54-05 Seabury Street, Elmhurst, NY 11373

PIN: 26019142249A AMOUNT: \$878,945.00

NAME: South Asian Youth Action ADDRESS: 54-05 Seabury Street, Elmhurst, NY 11373

PIN: 26019142076A AMOUNT: \$540,000.00 NAME: South Bronx Overall Economic Development Corporation ADDRESS: 555 Bergen Avenue, Bronx, NY 10455

PIN: 26019142171A AMOUNT: \$744,000.00 NAME: South Bronx Overall Economic Development Corporation ADDRESS: 555 Bergen Avenue, Bronx, NY 10455

PIN: 26019142077A AMOUNT: \$617,737.00 NAME: Southeast Bronx Neighborhood Center, Inc. (SEBNC)

ADDRESS: 955 Tinton Avenue, Bronx, NY 10456 PIN: 26019142078A AMOUNT: \$379,053.00

NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142079A AMOUNT: \$754,969.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142080A AMOUNT: \$844,329.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142081A AMOUNT: \$946,315.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142082A AMOUNT: \$694,505.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142103A AMOUNT: \$990,978.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377 PIN: 26019142148A AMOUNT: \$1,177,907.00

NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142172A AMOUNT: \$587,536.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142173A AMOUNT: \$641,456.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142174A AMOUNT: \$577,486.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142175A AMOUNT: \$637,154.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142176A AMOUNT: \$657,524.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142177A AMOUNT: \$591,733.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142178A AMOUNT: \$1,283,535.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142179A AMOUNT: \$776,282.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142180A AMOUNT: \$378,656.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142181A AMOUNT: \$585,141.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142182A AMOUNT: \$588,494.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc.

ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377 PIN: 26019142183A AMOUNT: \$590,654.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142184A AMOUNT: \$591,658.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142185A AMOUNT: \$1,261,991.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142186A AMOUNT: \$653,258.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142187A AMOUNT: \$485,851.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142188A AMOUNT: \$590,655.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142189A AMOUNT: \$585,018.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142241A AMOUNT: \$997,394.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142250A AMOUNT: \$888,586.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142251A AMOUNT: \$476,352.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142252A AMOUNT: \$471.831.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142253A AMOUNT: \$646,865.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377 PIN: 26019142254A AMOUNT: \$467,359.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142255A AMOUNT: \$760,821.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142256A AMOUNT: \$1,189,366.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142257A AMOUNT: \$796,727.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142258A AMOUNT: \$707,284.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142259A AMOUNT: \$587,522.00 NAME: Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation, Inc. ADDRESS: 58-12 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377

PIN: 26019142190A AMOUNT: \$546.000.00

NAME: St. John's University ADDRESS: 8000 Utopia Parkway, Jamaica, NY 11439

PIN: 26019142191A AMOUNT: \$584,245.00 NAME: St. Nicks Alliance Corporation ADDRESS: 2 Kingsland Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11211

PIN: 26019142260A AMOUNT: \$962,134.00 NAME: The Child Center of NY Inc ADDRESS: 118-35 Queens Boulevard, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26019142261A AMOUNT: \$1,158,641.00

NAME: The Child Center of NY Inc ADDRESS: 118-35 Queens Boulevard, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26019142262A AMOUNT: \$640,024.00 NAME: The Child Center of NY Inc

ADDRESS: 118-35 Queens Boulevard, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26019142263A AMOUNT: \$697,399.00 NAME: The Child Center of NY Inc ADDRESS: 118-35 Queens Boulevard, Forest Hills, NY 11375

PIN: 26019142083A AMOUNT: \$468,354.00 NAME: The Children's Aid Society

ADDRESS: 711 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017

PIN: 26019142192A AMOUNT: \$552,210.00

NAME: The Children's Aid Society ADDRESS: 711 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017

PIN: 26019142049A AMOUNT: \$840,000.00 NAME: The Children's Village

ADDRESS: 1 Echo Hills, Dobbs Ferry, NY 10522

PIN: 26019142142A AMOUNT: \$540,000.00 NAME: The Children's Village ADDRESS: 1 Echo Hills, Dobbs Ferry, NY 10522

PIN: 26019142084A AMOUNT: \$1,134,566.00

NAME: The Crenulated Company Ltd ADDRESS: 1512 Townsend Avenue, Bronx, NY 10452

PIN: 26019142001A AMOUNT: \$1,209,468.00 NAME: The Educational Alliance, Inc. ADDRESS: 197 East Broadway, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26019142032A AMOUNT: \$661,600.00 NAME: The Educational Alliance, Inc.

ADDRESS: 197 East Broadway, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26019142032A AMOUNT: \$578,428.00 NAME: The Friends of Crown Heights Educational Center, Inc. ADDRESS: 671-675 Prospect Place, Brooklyn, NY 11216

PIN: 26019142223A AMOUNT: \$593,068.00 NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc. ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26019142224A AMOUNT: \$593,519.00 NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc. ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26019142225A AMOUNT: \$596,191.00 NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc. ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26019142226A AMOUNT: \$592,999.00 NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc. ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26019142227A AMOUNT: \$599,631.00 NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc. ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26019142228A AMOUNT: \$709,910.00 NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc.

ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26019142229A AMOUNT: \$585,537.00

NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc. ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26019142230A AMOUNT: \$1,106,418.00 NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc. ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26019142231A AMOUNT: \$589,911.00 NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc. ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26019142232A AMOUNT: \$707,000.00

NAME: The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc. ADDRESS: 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385

PIN: 26019142233A AMOUNT: \$844,616.00

NAME: The Korean American Family Services Center, Inc. ADDRESS: PO Box 541429, Flushing Official Mail Station, Flushing, NY 11351

PIN: 26019142264A AMOUNT: \$491,549.00

NAME: The Young Womens Christian Association of Queens ADDRESS: 42-07 Parsons Boulevard, Flushing, NY 11355

PIN: 26019142085A AMOUNT: \$735,460.00

NAME: Union Settlement Association ADDRESS: 237 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029

PIN: 26019142086A AMOUNT: \$648,513.00

NAME: Union Settlement Association

ADDRESS: 237 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029

PIN: 26019142087A AMOUNT: \$575,903.00

NAME: Union Settlement Association

ADDRESS: 237 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029

PIN: 26019142265A AMOUNT: \$590,908.00 NAME: United Activities Unlimited, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1000 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, NY 10301

PIN: 26019142266A AMOUNT: \$632,900.00

NAME: United Activities Unlimited, Inc. ADDRESS: 1000 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, NY 10301

PIN: 26019142267A AMOUNT: \$561,116.00 NAME: United Activities Unlimited, Inc. ADDRESS: 1000 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, NY 10301

PIN: 26019142268A AMOUNT: \$560,904.00

NAME: United Activities Unlimited, Inc. ADDRESS: 1000 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, NY 10301

PIN: 26019142088A AMOUNT: \$576,648.00

NAME: University Settlement Society of New York, Inc ADDRESS: 184 Eldridge Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26019142089A AMOUNT: \$553,538.00

NAME: University Settlement Society of New York, Inc ADDRESS: 184 Eldridge Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26019142190A AMOUNT: \$545,610.00

NAME: University Settlement Society of New York, Inc ADDRESS: 184 Eldridge Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26019142194A AMOUNT: \$644,566.00

NAME: University Settlement Society of New York, Inc ADDRESS: 184 Eldridge Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26019142195A AMOUNT: \$677,810.00

NAME: University Settlement Society of New York, Inc ADDRESS: 184 Eldridge Street, New York, NY 10002

PIN: 26019142092A AMOUNT: \$1,605,792.00

NAME: Women's Housing and Economic Development Corporation (WHEDCO)

ADDRESS: 50 East 168th Street, Bronx, NY 10452

PIN: 26019142093A AMOUNT: \$1,008,311.00 NAME: Women's Housing and Economic Development Corporation (WHEDCO)

ADDRESS: 50 East 168th Street, Bronx, NY 10452

PIN: 26019142094A AMOUNT: \$540,000.00

NAME: Xposure Foundation Inc.

ADDRESS: 121-16 97th Avenue, South Richmond Hill, NY 11419

PIN: 26019142197A AMOUNT: \$1,086,000.00

NAME: Xposure Foundation Inc. ADDRESS: 121-16 97th Avenue, South Richmond Hill, NY 11419

PIN: 26019142270A AMOUNT: \$606,530.00

NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Flatbush Branch

York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26019142097A AMOUNT: \$487,171.00 NAME: YMCA of Greater New York/Vanderbilt York/Corporate

ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26019142098A AMOUNT: \$598,020.00 NAME: YMCA of Greater NewYork-Bronx YMCA ADDRESS: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 26019142095A AMOUNT: \$1,299,643.00 NAME: YM-YWHA of Washington Heights Inwood ADDRESS: 54 Nagle Avenue, New York, NY 10040

PIN: 26019142096A AMOUNT: \$656,868.00 NAME: YM-YWHA of Washington Heights Inwood ADDRESS: 54 Nagle Avenue, New York, NY 10040

PIN: 26019142198A AMOUNT: \$558,084.00 NAME: Young Dancers in Repertory, Inc. ADDRESS: PO Box 205037, Brooklyn, NY 11220

PIN: 26019142099A AMOUNT: \$551,114.00

NAME: The Young Women's Christian Association of the City of NY

ADDRESS: 50 Broadway, New York, NY 10004

PIN: 26019142199A AMOUNT: \$490,782.00

NAME: The Young Women's Christian Association of the City of NY

ADDRESS: 50 Broadway, New York, NY 10004

Please be advised that this publication is for information purposes only. If you wish to contact DYCD for further information, please send an email to ACCO@dycd.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Youth and Community Development, 2 Lafayette Street, New York, NY 10007. Wendy Johnson (646) 343-6330; Fax: (646) 343-6032;

wjohnson@dycd.nyc.gov

◆ a12

AGENCY RULES

TRANSPORTATION

■ NOTICE

Notice of Public Hearing and Opportunity to Comment on <u>Proposed Rules</u>

What are we proposing? The purpose of the proposed rule is to revise provisions of the Traffic Rules to conform with the requirements of the recently enacted Local Law 91 of 2017 relating to bicycles used for commercial purposes.

When and where is the hearing? The New York City Department of Transportation (DOT) will hold a public hearing on the proposed rule. The public hearing will take place at 1:00 P.M., on May 16, 2018. The hearing will be in the DOT Bid Room, at 55 Water Street, Concourse Level, New York, NY 10041. The entrance to the Bid Room is located on the southeast corner of 55 Water Street facing the NYC Vietnam Veterans Memorial Plaza

How do I comment on the proposed rules? Anyone can comment on the proposed rules by:

- Website. You can submit comments to DOT through the NYC rules website at http://rules.cityofnewyork.us.
- **Email.** You can email comments to rules@dot.nyc.gov.
- Mail. You can mail comments to Victor Green, Coordinator. Commercial Bicycle Unit (CBU) & Vision Zero, 55 Water Street, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10041.
- Fax. You can fax comments to Victor Green, Coordinator, CBU & Vision Zero, (212) 839-8867.
- By speaking at the hearing. Anyone who wants to comment on the proposed rule at the public hearing must sign up to speak. You can sign up before the hearing by calling (212) 839-6500. You can also sign up in the hearing

room before the hearing begins on May 16, 2018. You can speak for up to three minutes.

Is there a deadline to submit written comments? The deadline for written comments is 1:00 P.M. on May 16, 2018.

What if I need assistance to participate in the hearing? You must tell the Office of the General Counsel if you need a reasonable accommodation of a disability at the hearing. You must tell us if you need a sign language interpreter. You can tell us by mail at the address given above. You may also tell us by telephone at (212) 839-6500 or TTY (212) 504-4115. Advance notice is requested to allow sufficient time to arrange the accommodation. Please tell us by May 7, 2018.

This location has the following accessibility option(s) available: Wheelchair accessibility.

Can I review the comments made on the proposed rules? You can review the comments made online on the proposed rule by going to the website at http://rules.cityofnewyork.us/. A few days after the hearing, copies of all comments submitted online, copies of all written comments, and a summary of oral comments concerning the proposed rule will be available to the public at the DOT Office of the General Counsel, 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10041.

What authorizes DOT to make this rule? Section 2903(a) of the City Charter authorizes DOT to make this proposed rule. This proposed rule was not included in DOT's regulatory agenda for this Fiscal Year because it was not contemplated when DOT published the agenda.

Where can I find the Department of Transportation rules? DOT's rules are in Title 34 of the Rules of the City of New York.

What laws govern the rulemaking process? DOT must meet the requirements of Section 1043 of the City Charter when creating or changing rules. This notice is made according to the requirements of Section 1043(b) of the City Charter.

Statement of Basis and Purpose of Proposed Rule

The Commissioner of the New York City Department of Transportation (DOT) is authorized to issue rules regarding parking and traffic operations in the City, pursuant to Section 2903(a) of the New York City Charter. The rules that DOT is seeking to amend are contained within Chapters 3 and 4 of Title 34 of the Rules of the City of New York, relating to its Traffic Rules.

Local Law 91 of 2017 amends Sections 10-157 and 10-157.1 of the New York City Administrative Code (the "Admin. Code") regarding bicycles used for commercial purposes. Based on these recent amendments, the following changes to the Traffic Rules are being proposed:

- Section 4-12(p)(4)(i) would be amended by adding a new definition of "bicycle operator" and revising the definition of "business using a bicycle for commercial purposes".
- Section 4-12(p)(4)(ii) would be amended by deleting the bicycle safety poster posting requirements in subparagraph (ii) and adding new registration requirements for a business using a bicycle for commercial purposes that does not have a site within the City that is open and available to the public.
- Section 4-12(p)(4)(iii) (vi) would be amended by revising the requirements for the bicycle safety poster.
- Section 3-01 would be amended by adding a new penalty to the Penalty Schedule.

This proposed rulemaking also includes plain language and other minor changes to Section 4-01 ("Words and phrases defined") identified during the retrospective rules review conducted by the Mayor's Office of Operations with the City's rulemaking agencies, the Law Department, and the Office of Management and Budget.

New material is underlined.
[Deleted material is in brackets.]

§1. Section 3-01 of Chapter 3 of Title 34 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended by adding a new penalty to the Penalty Schedule to read as follows:

34 RCNY § 4-12(p)(ii)	Failure to register a business using a bicycle for commercial purposes with the Department	<u>250</u>	<u>250</u>
--------------------------	---	------------	------------

§2. Section 4-01 of Chapter 3 of Title 34 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:

§ 4-01 Words and Phrases Defined.

(a) Vehicle and Traffic Law definitions apply. Whenever any words and phrases used in these rules are not defined herein but are defined in Article 1 of the New York State Vehicle and Traffic Law, any such definition shall be deemed to apply to such words and phrases used herein. (b) Definitions. The following words and phrases, when used in these rules, shall, for the purpose of these rules, have the following meanings [respectively ascribed to them as follows]:

Bicycle. [A "bicycle" shall mean] "<u>Bicycle" means</u> every twoor three-wheeled device upon which a person or persons may ride, propelled by human power through a belt, a chain or gears, with such wheels in a tandem or tricycle, except that it [shall] <u>will</u> not include such a device having solid tires and intended for use only on a sidewalk by pre-teenage children.

Bus. [A "bus" shall mean] "Bus" means every motor vehicle having a seating capacity of more than fifteen passengers, in addition to the operator, and used for the transportation of persons, and every charter bus, school bus and sight-seeing bus, regardless of seating capacity, as defined below.

- (i) Charter bus. [A "charter bus" shall mean] The term "charter bus" means a bus transporting passengers for compensation in a chartered party.
- (ii) School bus. [A "school bus" shall mean] The term "school bus" means every motor vehicle regardless of seating capacity owned by a public or governmental agency or private school and operated for the transportation of pupils, teachers and other persons acting in a supervisory capacity, to or from school or school activities, or privately owned and operated on a regular basis for compensation for the transportation of pupils, teachers and other persons acting in a supervisory capacity to or from school or school activities.
- (iii) Sight-seeing bus. [A "sight-seeing bus" shall mean] The term "sight-seeing bus" means a bus for hire carrying passengers from a fixed point in the City of New York, at which point the passengers embark and are generally discharged to a place or places of interest or amusement in the City of New York, and including a charter bus, as defined in these rules, when engaged in a sight-seeing operation.

Chartered party. [A] The term "chartered party" means a group of persons who, pursuant to a common purpose and under a single contract and at a fixed charge, have acquired exclusive use of a bus to travel together as a group to a specific destination or for a particular itinerary either agreed upon in advance or modified after having left the place of origin by such group.

Commercial vehicle.

- For purposes of parking, standing and stopping rules, a vehicle [shall] will not be deemed a commercial vehicle or a truck unless:
 - (A) it bears commercial plates; and
 - (B) it is permanently altered by having all seats and seat fittings, except the front seats, removed to facilitate the transportation of property, except that for vehicles designed with a passenger cab and a cargo area separated by a partition, the seating capacity within the cab [shall] will not be considered in determining whether the vehicle is properly altered; and
 - (C) it displays the registrant's name and address permanently affixed in characters at least three inches high on both sides of the vehicle, with such display being in a color contrasting with that of the vehicle and placed approximately midway vertically on doors or side panels.
- (ii) For the purposes of rules other than parking, stopping and standing rules, a vehicle designed, maintained, or used primarily for the transportation of property, or for the provision of commercial services and bearing commercial plates [shall] will be deemed a commercial vehicle.
- (iii) Vehicles bearing commercial or equivalent registration plates from other states or countries [shall] will not be deemed trucks or commercial vehicles unless they are permanently altered and marked as required in (i)(B) and (C) of this definition, above.

Commissioner. [The] "Commissioner" [shall mean] means the Commissioner of the New York City Department of Transportation or his/her authorized designee.

Commuter Van. [A van,] The term "commuter van" means a van which: (i) is used as part of a commuter van service as defined in Section 19-502(q) of the New York City Administrative Code; (ii) has a seating capacity of at least nine passengers but not more than twenty passengers or such greater capacity as the New York City Taxi and Limousine Commission may establish by rule; (iii) carries passengers for hire in the City; (iv) is duly licensed as a commuter van by the New York City Taxi and Limousine Commission; and (v) is not permitted to accept hails from prospective passengers in the street.

Crosswalk.

- (i) Marked crosswalk. [That] The term "marked crosswalk" means that part of a roadway defined by two parallel lines or highlighted by a pattern of lines (perpendicular, parallel or diagonal used either separately or in combination) that is intended to guide pedestrians into proper crossing paths.
- (ii) Unmarked crosswalk. [That] The term "unmarked crosswalk" means that part of a roadway, other than a marked crosswalk, [which] that is included within the extensions of the sidewalk lines between opposite sides of the roadway at an intersection, provided that (A) the roadway crosses through the intersection rather than ending at the intersection, and/or (B) all traffic on the opposing roadway is controlled by a traffic control device.

Cruising. [The term "cruising" shall mean] "Cruising" means the movement of any vehicle on any street in search of prospective passengers who may wish to hire the vehicle.

Department. [The term "Department" shall mean] "Department" means the New York City Department of Transportation.

Designated Activities. The term "Designated Activities" [shall mean] <u>means</u> commercial activities, entertainment or performances by individuals or groups, posing for or taking photographs or videos, and vending expressive matter, where any form of compensation, donation, or gratuity is requested or accepted.

Designated Activity Zone. The term "Designated Activity Zone' [shall mean] means an area in a pedestrian plaza designated as such by the Department by signage and/or markings in which individuals conduct Designated Activities.

Driveway. [Every] "<u>Driveway</u>" means every entrance or exit authorized, pursuant to applicable law and used by vehicular traffic to or from lands or buildings abutting a roadway.

D/S Decals. "D/S Decals" [shall mean] <u>means</u> valid non-transferable service vehicle decals or delivery vehicle decals issued by the City of New York that are affixed to the inside of the operator's side of the windshields of vehicles bearing "A", "C" or "D" series license plates issued by the U.S. Department of State.

Electronic communication device. [An] The term "electronic communication device" [shall mean] means any electronic equipment approved by the Department capable of transmitting information via telephone, cable, fiber, satellite or antenna to the Department for payment at parking spaces where payment for such space is requested. This includes but is not limited to mobile or vehicle mounted computers with an on-line connection, mobile or cellular phones, personal digital assistants, or any other electronic communication device approved by the Department. [ALP S-012]

Emergency vehicle (authorized). [An] The term "emergency vehicle (authorized)" [shall mean] means every police vehicle, fire vehicle, emergency ambulance service vehicle, and every other emergency vehicle as defined in § 101 of the Vehicle and Traffic Law.

Expressive Matter. The term "expressive matter" [shall mean] means materials or objects with expressive content, such as newspapers, books, or other similar written matter and visual art such as paintings, prints, photography, or sculpture.

For-hire vehicle. [A] The term "for-hire vehicle" [shall mean] means a motor vehicle, licensed by the New York City Taxi and Limousine Commission, for hire in the City, used for the carriage of passengers by prearrangement only and designed to carry fewer than nine passengers, including but not limited to livery vehicles, and excepting taxis or wheelchair accessible vans.

High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV). [HOV] The term "HOV" [shall mean] means a vehicle, except a truck as defined in 34 RCNY § 4-13(a) (1) of these rules, with two or more occupants, the number of which is specified by signs placed on express lanes on highways or bridges, pursuant to 34 RCNY § 4-07(k) of these rules.

Holidays. [A "holiday,"] "<u>Holiday"</u> when used on traffic control devices[, shall mean] <u>means</u> the days on which the following holidays are officially celebrated: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day.

Horse drawn vehicle. [A] <u>The term</u> "horse drawn vehicle" [shall mean] <u>means</u> a vehicle drawn by a horse and used for the carriage of passengers for compensation. Where signs limit parking to horse drawn vehicles, only those vehicles licensed by the New York City Department of Consumer Affairs will be permitted.

Impounded vehicle. A vehicle is considered "impounded" when the City of New York takes it into custody by taking any action [inconsistent with] <u>preventing</u> the free use of the vehicle by the motorist, including, but not limited to, beginning to attach to the vehicle an immobilization device such as a "boot" or a hook on a Department of Transportation tow truck [to the vehicle].

Intercity bus. [An] $\underline{\text{The term}}$ "intercity bus" means a bus that transports the general public between the City of New York and

any location outside the City of New York in scheduled bus service. Such term does not include a school bus, a bus providing public transportation, or a charter bus.

Law enforcement officer. [A] <u>The term</u> "law enforcement officer" [shall mean] <u>means</u> a police officer or any authorized agent of the Department of Transportation.

Limited use vehicle. [A] <u>The term</u> "limited use vehicle" [shall mean] <u>means</u> a motor vehicle, other than a motorcycle, which has a maximum performance speed of [not more than] forty miles per hour.

Marginal street. [A] <u>The term</u> "marginal street" [shall mean] <u>means</u> any street, road, place, area or way adjoining or adjacent to waterfront property and designated as a marginal street, wharf or place on a plan or map adopted, pursuant to law.

Motor vehicle. [A] The term "motor vehicle" [shall mean] means every vehicle operated or driven upon a public highway which is propelled by any power other than muscular power, except as otherwise provided in § 125 of the Vehicle and Traffic Law.

Official time standard. The term "official time standard" [shall mean] means, whenever certain hours are named in these rules or on traffic control devices, [they shall mean] standard time or daylight-saving time, whichever may be in current use in [this city] the City of New York.

Parking. "Parking" [shall mean] means the standing of a vehicle, whether occupied or not, otherwise than temporarily for the purpose of and while actually engaged in loading or unloading property or passengers.

Parking meter. [A "parking meter" shall mean] The term "parking meter" means an electronic parking meter that dispenses timed receipts that must be displayed on the dashboard of a motor vehicle or in a visible and secure place on a motorcycle or as otherwise described within these rules. [ALP S-012]

Passenger car. The term "passenger car" when used on traffic control devices[, shall mean] <u>means</u> a motor vehicle designed and used for conveying not more than eight people and [shall include] <u>includes</u> motorcycles designed and used only for conveying people.

Pedestrian countdown display. [A] <u>The term</u> "pedestrian countdown display" [shall mean] <u>means</u> any automated digital reading used in a crosswalk that displays, at the beginning of the flashing upraised hand signal, the number of seconds remaining until the termination of such signal.

Pedestrian Flow Zone. The term "Pedestrian Flow Zone" [shall mean] <u>means</u> an area designated as such by the Department by signage and/or markings for the safe and continuous movement of pedestrian traffic.

Pedestrian Plaza. The term "pedestrian plaza" [shall mean] means an area designated by the Department as such for pedestrian circulation, use and enjoyment on property under the jurisdiction of the Department including, but not limited to, property mapped as a public place or property within the bed of a roadway, and which may contain amenities such as tables, seating, trees, plants, lighting, bike racks, or public art.

Pedestrian Plaza Partner. The term "pedestrian plaza partner" [shall mean] means an organization selected by the Department to assist with functions related to pedestrian plazas, pursuant to a non-exclusive agreement with the Department, which may include, but is not limited to, a maintenance agreement or concession agreement.

Pedicab. [A "pedicab" shall mean] "Pedicab" means a bicycle as defined in the vehicle and traffic law or other device that is designed and constructed to transport or carry passengers, that is solely propelled by human power, and that is operated to transport passengers for hire. [ALP S-012]

Public transportation. The term "Public transportation" means:

- (i) mass transportation services provided to the general public by any public benefit corporation constituting a transportation authority, or a subsidiary thereof, or any public transportation corporation constituted as an instrumentality of a state, or a subsidiary thereof, directly or through a contract with another entity; or
- (ii) mass transportation services provided to the general public by any county, city, town or village directly or through a contract with another entity, pursuant to Section one hundred nineteen-r of the general municipal law, or provided to the general public by another state or any county, city, town or village in a state other than New York directly or through a contract with another entity, pursuant to a similar law of such other state.

Service vehicle. [A] <u>The term</u> "Service vehicle" [shall mean] <u>means</u> a commercial vehicle used for providing commercial services other than making pickups and deliveries, but [shall] <u>does</u> not include a vehicle bearing "A", "C" or "D" series license plates issued by the U.S. Department of State and displaying a valid non-transferable service

vehicle decal issued by the City of New York that is affixed to the inside of the operator's side of the windshield.

Sidewalk. [A "sidewalk" shall mean] "Sidewalk" means that portion of a street, whether paved or unpaved, between the curb lines or the lateral lines of a roadway and the adjacent property lines intended for the use of pedestrians. Where it is not clear which section is intended for the use of pedestrians, the sidewalk will be deemed to be that portion of the street between the building line and the curb.

Standing. [The term "standing" shall mean] "Standing" means the stopping of a vehicle, whether occupied or not, otherwise than temporarily for the purpose of and while actually engaged in receiving or discharging passengers.

Stopping. [The term "stopping" shall] "<u>Stopping" means</u> any halting, even momentarily of a vehicle, whether occupied or not.

Taxi. A "taxi" [shall mean] means a motor vehicle used for the carriage of passengers for compensation, equipped with a taxi meter, painted yellow and displaying a current medallion issued by the New York City Taxi and Limousine Commission.

Transitway. A "transitway" [shall mean] means any roadway or series of roadways designated for the exclusive use of buses or taxis or such other designated high occupancy vehicles as may be permitted, during certain hours of the day, with access to such roadway(s) limited to one block thereof to other vehicles for the purpose of delivery of goods or services or the picking up or dropping off of passengers.

Truck. For the purposes of parking, standing and stopping rules, a "truck" is a commercial vehicle, as defined in paragraph (i) of the definition of commercial vehicle, above, except that, for the purposes of parking, standing and stopping rules in the area bounded by 35th Street on the south, 41st Street on the north, Avenue of the Americas on the east, and 8th Avenue on the west, all inclusive, in the Borough of Manhattan, between the hours of 7:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M., a vehicle [shall] is not be deemed a truck unless it complies with the provisions of 34 RCNY § 4-13(a)(1) of these rules.

Vehicle. A "vehicle" [shall mean] means every device in, upon, or by which any person or property is or may be transported or drawn upon a highway, except devices moved by human power or used exclusively upon stationary rails or tracks.

Waterfront property. The term "waterfront property" [shall mean] <u>means</u> all waterfront property, [city] <u>City</u> or privately owned, between salt water and the next adverse owner. An adverse owner is the first private owner of property not designated as waterfront property.

Wharf property. The term "wharf property" [shall mean] means all wharves, piers, decks and bulkheads and structures thereon and slips and basins, the land beneath any of the foregoing, and all rights, privileges and easements appurtenant thereto and land under water in the port of the City of New York, and such upland or made land adjacent thereto owned by the City of New York as is vested in or may be assigned to the Department of Small Business Services of the City of New York.

§3. The title of paragraph 4 and subparagraph (i) of such paragraph 4 of subdivision (p) of Section 4-12 of Chapter 4 of Title 34 of the Rules of the City of New York are amended to read as follows:

- (4) [Bicycle safety poster.] <u>Business using a bicycle for commercial purposes.</u>
- (i) **Definitions.** For purposes of this [subsection, a] paragraph, the following terms have the following meanings:
 - (A) "[business] <u>Business</u> using a bicycle for commercial purposes" [shall mean] <u>means</u> a person, firm, partnership, joint venture, association, corporation, or other entity that [engages in the course of its business], either on behalf of itself or others, [in delivering] delivers packages, parcels, papers or articles of any type by bicycle.
 - (B) "Bicycle operator" means a person who delivers packages, parcels, papers, or articles of any type by bicycle on behalf of a business using a bicycle for commercial purposes and who is paid by such business.
- §2. Subparagraph (ii) of paragraph 4 of subdivision (p) of Section 4-12 of Chapter 4 of Title 34 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:
- (ii) [Every business using a bicycle for commercial purposes shall post one or more bicycle safety posters at each business site using the bicycle for commercial purposes.]

Registration information. A business using a bicycle for commercial purposes that does not have a site within the City of New York that is open and available to the public must register with the Department and provide, upon a form prescribed by the Department, the following information:

- (A) the name under which such business is authorized to do business in the State, pursuant to the Business Corporation Law;
- (B) the name of the owner of such business;
- (C) the registered agent upon whom process against such business may be served and the address of such agent, or, if the business has designated the Secretary of State as its agent for receiving such process, the post office address to which the Secretary of State may mail a copy of such process;
- (D) the list of entities such business is providing services for;
- (E) the roster with such business's bicycle operator information as required by \$10-157(d) of the New York City Administrative Code, and
- (F) any other information requested by the Department.
- §4. Subparagraphs (iii) through (vi) of paragraph 4 of subdivision (p) of Section 4-12 of Chapter 4 of Title 34 of the Rules of the City of New York are amended to read as follows:
- (iii) Bicycle safety poster or notice. Every business using a bicycle for commercial purposes must post at least one bicycle safety poster at each business site using a bicycle for commercial purposes; provided, however, that if such business has only a post office address within the City, such business must provide a written notice to each of its bicycle operators.
 - (A) The bicycle safety poster [shall] or notice must be in English, Spanish and any other language spoken predominately by any bicycle operator utilized by the business. [It shall] The poster must be clear, prominent, and large enough to be visible to the bicycle operators and patrons of the business[,]; however, [at a minimum] the size of the poster must be [in size] printed in at least 10 point font and on paper that is at least 11 inches x 17 inches [size paper].

 - [(v)] (C) An example of the type of poster [shall] required to be posted must be made available on the Department's website.
 - [(vi)] (D) The poster [shall] <u>must</u> consist of a header or title, which [shall] <u>will</u> appear at the top of the poster, Sections 1 through 4, and a footer, which [shall] <u>must</u> appear at the bottom of the poster, as more fully described below:
 - [(A)] 1. Header/Title: Commercial Bicyclist Safety
 - [(B)] 2. Section 1: This poster must be displayed where delivery cyclists will easily see it. Sections [§]10-157 and [§]10-157.1 of the New York City Administrative Code regulate businesses using a bicycle for commercial purposes. The responsibilities listed below are imposed by law. Failure to comply with these requirements may subject violators to legal sanctions.
 - [(C)] 3. Section 2: Commercial bicyclists must obey all traffic laws and rules. These laws include, but are not limited to, the following requirements:
 - Yield to pedestrians.
 - Ride in the direction of traffic
 - Stay off the sidewalk
 - Stop at all red lights and stop signs
 - Do not wear more than one earphone while riding
 - Use a white headlight and red taillight at night
 - [(D)] $\underline{\mathbf{4}}$. Section 3: Commercial bicyclists must:
 - Wear retro-reflective <u>outermost</u> upper body apparel with the business's name and bicyclist's 3-digit ID number on the back in lettering at least 1 inch high.
 - Wear a bicycle helmet <u>that is</u> in good condition
 - o Every business using a bicycle for commercial purposes must provide or ensure the availability of protective headgear for each of its bicycle operators at no cost to such operators.
 - Carry a business ID card at all times when [riding] making deliveries or operating a <u>bicycle</u> on behalf of the business, which includes the information below:

- o Business name, address and phone number
- o Bicycle operator's name, photo and 3-digit ID number
- [Business owners] <u>Every business using</u>
 <u>a bicycle for commercial purposes</u> must
 provide the above items.
- [(E)] <u>5.</u> Section 4: [Business owners who employ commercial bicyclists] <u>Every business using a</u> bicycle for commercial purposes must:
 - Equip each commercial bicycle with the following, in addition to the items required above:
 - o A bell or other audible device
 - o White headlight and red taillight
 - o Reflex reflectors
 - o Brakes
 - [o Metal or plastic sign in good condition at least 3 inches by 5 inches with the business's name and a unique bicycle ID number for each bicycle in lettering at least 1 inch high. The sign must be affixed to the rear or both sides of the bicycle.]
 - [Make available at the site] <u>Maintain</u> a roster [to include] <u>of its bicycle operators</u>, <u>which includes</u> each [cyclist's] <u>bicyclist's</u>:
 - o Name, [residence] <u>home</u> address, <u>employment start</u> date [of <u>employment</u>] and, where applicable, date of discharge [from employment]
 - o Unique 3-digit ID number
 - o [Confirmation of cyclist's completed review] <u>Date of completion</u> of DOT Commercial Bicyclist Safety course

[(F)] <u>6.</u> Footer: For more <u>information</u>, please visit nyc.gov/bikes

NEW YORK CITY MAYOR'S OFFICE OF OPERATIONS 253 BROADWAY, 10th FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10007 (212) 788-1400

CERTIFICATION/ANALYSIS PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION 1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Amendments to Rules Relating to Bicycles Used for Commercial Purposes

REFERENCE NUMBER: DOT-43

RULEMAKING AGENCY: Department of Transportation

I certify that this office has analyzed the proposed rule referenced above as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the proposed rule referenced above:

- Is understandable and written in plain language for the discrete regulated community or communities;
- (ii) Minimizes compliance costs for the discrete regulated community or communities consistent with achieving the stated purpose of the rule; and
- (iii) No cure period is provided but a notice will be sent out to businesses that are required to register with the Department. These businesses will have thirty days to register.

/s/ Francisco X. Navarro
Mayor's Office of Operations

<u>April 3, 2018</u> Date

NEW YORK CITY LAW DEPARTMENT DIVISION OF LEGAL COUNSEL 100 CHURCH STREET NEW YORK, NY 10007 (212) 356-4028

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CHARTER §1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Amendments to Rules Relating to Bicycles Used for Commercial Purposes

REFERENCE NUMBER: 2018 RG 018

RULEMAKING AGENCY: Department of Transportation

I certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced proposed rule as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the above-referenced proposed rule:

- is drafted so as to accomplish the purpose of the authorizing provisions of law;
- (ii) is not in conflict with other applicable rules;
- (iii) to the extent practicable and appropriate, is narrowly drawn to achieve its stated purpose; and
- (iv) to the extent practicable and appropriate, contains a statement of basis and purpose that provides a clear explanation of the rule and the requirements imposed by the rule.

/s/ STEVEN GOULDEN Acting Corporation Counsel

Accessibility questions: (212) 839-6500, by: Monday, May 7, 2018, 5:00 P.M.



≠ a12

Date: April 3, 2018

SPECIAL MATERIALS

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ NOTICE

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation(s) Not Included in FY 2018 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2018 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published, pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation

Description of services sought: Construction Administration Services for an Exterior Sign Program

Start date of the proposed contract: 1/20/2020 End date of the proposed contract: 3/20/2021

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Request for Proposal Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Project

Managers, Associated Project Managers, Construction Project Managers, Construction Project Manager Interns

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 162

Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation

Description of services sought: Planning and Design Services for an Exterior Sign Program

Start date of the proposed contract: 10/22/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 1/20/2021

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Request for Proposal Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Landscape Architects, Assistant Landscape Architects, Landscape Architect Interns, Project Managers, Associated Project Managers

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 211

◆ a12

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/23/18

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
MACEDA	KELVIN		71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
MAGEL	JAMES	J	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
MAHMOOD	NAVEED	Α	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
MAHMOUD	MOHAMED	E	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
MAHMUD	HASAN		71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
MAMET	ROSALIND		10147	\$47027.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/15/18	056
MAMUN	ABDULLAH	Α	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
MAMUN	MD	Α	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
MAMUN	MD	Α	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
MANASSERO	MARK	E	92005	\$349.1600	APPOINTED	NO	09/17/17	056
MANSON-MAYHAMS	KARIN	V	10209	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	02/03/18	056

MARK MARSALA MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MATALQAH MATTHEWS MAY MAZUMDER MAZZARO MCCOLLUM MCGGWAN MCMANUS MCMANUS MIAH MIAH MIAH	JOSHUA S LISA DANTEL RAYMOND QUTATBAH F VENITRA S DAVION D BIPUL JOSEPH P SHAIDAY F RYAN J MEGAN E SAMUEL	70206 71651 71012 7023A 71651 70235 71651 70210 71651 70210 70210 71651 70210	\$15.6400 \$38625.0000 \$36611.0000 \$121875.0000 \$106175.0000 \$38625.0000 \$38625.0000 \$38625.0000 \$38625.0000 \$38625.0000 \$38625.0000 \$42500.0000 \$33625.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE RESIGNED RETIRED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE RETIRED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES NO	02/24/18 01/12/18 01/17/18 12/01/17 01/12/18 12/01/17 01/12/18 01/12/18 01/12/18 03/17/18 03/17/18 03/15/18 03/15/18 02/25/18	056 056 056 056 056 056 056 056 056 056	RODRIGUEZ RODRIGUEZ ABREU RODRIGUEZ DE BA RODRIGUEZ-ROSAR ROMERO ROSE RUIDIAZ SABNAM SAHA SAHADEO SAINI SALAM SALAM SALAM	LLENY D	71651 10124 71651 70205 70205 70205 71651 70205 71651 71651 71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$61422.0000 \$38625.0000 \$13.5000 \$13.5000 \$13.5000 \$38625.0000 \$38625.0000 \$38625.0000 \$38625.0000 \$38625.0000 \$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE INCREASE RETIRED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO NO YES YES NO YES NO NO NO NO	01/12/18 02/01/18 01/12/18 03/06/18 02/25/18 02/25/18 01/12/18 02/25/18 01/12/18 01/12/18 03/09/18 01/12/18 01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056 056 056 056 056 056 056 056 056
MICKENS MILLNER MITCHELL	ALLEN E KELLEN MARILYN P	70210 21849 71012	\$85292.0000 \$76516.0000 \$37828.0000	RETIRED RESIGNED RESIGNED	NO YES NO	12/01/17 03/15/18 02/02/18	056 056 056	SALDANA SALEM SALES	MIGDALIA ALI K SHARDAE V	70205 70210 71012	\$13.5000 \$42500.0000 \$49571.0000	APPOINTED TERMINATED RESIGNED	YES NO NO	02/25/18 03/13/18 01/29/18	056 056 056
MITCHELL MITRA	SELINA SUMON	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056	SANCHEZ SANCHEZ-CORDERO	NYDIA C ELIZABET	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056
MITU MOLLA MOLLER	SAZZADUL H SAGOR A TIFFANY	71651 71651 95005	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000 \$137555.0000	INCREASE INCREASE RESIGNED	NO NO YES	01/12/18 01/12/18 02/14/16	056 056 056	SANTIAGO SARGEANT SARKAR	SANDRA V NATALIE P CHANCHOL K	71012 71012 71651	\$36611.0000 \$36611.0000 \$38625.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE	NO NO	02/14/18 02/22/18 01/12/18	056 056 056
MORALES MORALES	DANIEL SHAQUETT	70210 70205	\$85292.0000 \$13.5000	RETIRED APPOINTED	NO YES	12/01/17 03/06/18	056 056	SAUD SEABOROUGH	AHMED DEBORAH E	71651 70205	\$38625.0000 \$13.5000	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO YES	01/12/18 02/25/18	056 056
MORGAN MORRIS	DEAN S TABITHA T	60817 71651	\$46737.0000 \$38625.0000	DISMISSED INCREASE	NO NO	03/02/18 01/12/18	056 056	SEELAL SEETRAM	FRANK DENISE	71651 10144	\$38625.0000 \$39039.0000	INCREASE RETIRED	NO NO	01/12/18 03/08/18	056 056
		F	POLICE DEPA					SEGARRA SEN SERRANO	GABRIELL S TANUSREE KAREN	71012 71651 70205	\$36611.0000 \$38625.0000 \$14.0400	RESIGNED INCREASE RETIRED	NO NO YES	02/25/18 01/12/18 02/26/18	056 056 056
NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	SHARMIN SHEPHARD BROOKS	PAPIYA	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056
MORTON MOSES	ELIZABET A DESMOND C	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056	SHIB SHIL	KHOKAN K SUJAN	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056
MOTEN	JAMAAL J	70205	\$13.5000	APPOINTED	YES	02/25/18	056	SICOLI	SHARON	30087	\$83000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/23/18	056
MUHAMMAD MUI	ABDULLAH K DERRICK	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056	SIDDIK SIDDIQUE	MD A MOHAMMAD S	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056
MULTANI MUNDY MUNIR	NACY JEVALDO A ABUL	71651 71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056 056			PO	POLICE DEPA				
MUNROE	SHANAIA Z	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056	WAME		TITLE			DDOW	EEE DAME	ACENCY
MYERS NAHAR	HANEEFAH MUSAMMAT K	71651 70205	\$38625.0000 \$13.5000	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO YES	01/12/18 02/25/18	056 056	NAME SILVA	ANA PAUL L	NUM 70205	\$13.5000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	02/25/18	056
NAIR NAPOLEON	ANOOP S RAVEN A	71651 70205	\$38625.0000 \$13.5000	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO YES	01/12/18 03/06/18	056 056	SIMEON SIMPSON	JOHN A DAVERIN N	70206 71651	\$15.6400 \$38625.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	YES NO	02/17/18 01/12/18	056 056
NATH NAVAS JR	SAJAL RICHARD	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056	SINCLAIR SINGH	RYAN J SANJESH	70210 71651	\$54394.0000 \$38625.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	NO NO	03/16/18 01/12/18	056 056
NAZARIO NEGRON	ELIZABET MICHAEL J	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056	SIRJU SIVAGNANAM	RICKSHA SIVAGEIN	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056
NEWKIRK	SHAUNA Y	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056	SIZEMORE	KATHERIN F	31170	\$70000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/04/18	056
NGADI NIAZMAND	ADANMA C HAMIDULL	71012 71651	\$36611.0000 \$38625.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	NO NO	03/01/18 01/12/18	056 056	SKOLER SMITH	ALEXANDR E DEJUAN J	31170 71651	\$58000.0000 \$38625.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	03/11/18 01/12/18	056 056
NOEL	FRANKA A	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056	SOHAIL	WASEEM	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
NORRIS NUNEZ	TYRONE KRYSTAL	70210 71651	\$85292.0000 \$38625.0000	DISMISSED INCREASE	NO NO	03/01/18 01/12/18	056 056	SORRENTINO STEVENS	STANLEY P ROBERT J	70210 70210	\$85292.0000 \$46805.0000	RETIRED RESIGNED	NO NO	12/01/17 03/16/18	056 056
NUNEZ NZENGUI	MARIA JUNIOR	70205 71651	\$13.5000 \$38625.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	02/25/18 01/12/18	056 056	STILES SUMAN	RAYMOND M MD ABDUL A	91926 71651	\$288.7500 \$38625.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	03/11/18 01/12/18	056 056
OKEEFE	DANIEL G	7026B	\$134067.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/17	056	SUTHAKARAN	BHAVANY	70205	\$13.5000	APPOINTED	YES	03/06/18	056
ONWU ORDONEZ	PETER B KIMBERLY F	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056	SUTHERLAND TALUKDER	SHANELL S MOHIUDDI	70205 71651	\$13.5000 \$38625.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	02/25/18 01/12/18	056 056
ORLANDO OSPINA VALENCIA	NUNZIATA NATALI A	71651 70205	\$38625.0000 \$13.5000	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO YES	01/12/18 02/25/18	056 056	TAVERAS TAYLOR	MARILYN ALEXIS S	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056
OUSMANE	FOUSSENI	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056	TAZRIN	TAMANNA	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
OXLEY PADBERG	EVER-LYN M KURT J	70205 70210	\$13.5000 \$59401.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES NO	03/06/18 03/13/18	056 056	TEELUCKSINGH THOMAS	ALEX L	71651 71651	\$37198.0000 \$38986.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	NO NO	02/18/18 03/17/18	056 056
PAISLEY PANAGIOTOU	NICHARDO ANDREAS	71651 90202	\$38625.0000 \$34611.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	NO YES	01/12/18 02/09/18	056 056	THOMAS THOMAS	CYNTHIA R ROBERTA	70205 71651	\$13.5000 \$38625.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	03/06/18 01/12/18	056 056
PEMBERTON	JACINTH C	70205	\$13.5000	APPOINTED	YES	03/06/18	056	TITTLE	IYOBAMI M	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
PEREZ PEREZ	ABRAHAM ASHLEY E	71651 70206	\$38625.0000 \$15.6400	INCREASE RESIGNED	NO YES	01/12/18 02/27/18	056 056	TORO TORRES	YOLANDA NANCY	70205 71651	\$13.5000 \$38625.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	03/06/18 01/12/18	056 056
PEREZ-MATTA PERRY	JEANETTE MADELYN	71012 70205	\$49571.0000 \$13.5000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO YES	03/09/18 02/25/18	056 056	TORRES JR.	HERBERTO L	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056
PHILPOT	PATRICE D	70205	\$13.5000	APPOINTED	YES	02/25/18	056	UCAK	MERT	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
PHYFER III POLLARD	EDWARD R JEAN	90644 70205	\$29882.0000 \$13.5000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	03/09/18 03/06/18	056 056	UDDIN UDDIN	MD N MOHAMMAD S	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056
POMPEII PRIETO FRANCHI	ALEXANDR N MARINES D	71012 70205	\$37828.0000 \$13.5000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO YES	02/06/18 02/25/18	056 056	UDDIN UDDIN	MUHAMMAD SHARAFAT	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056
PURCELL	ERICA L	70205	\$13.5000	APPOINTED	YES	02/25/18	056	UDDIN	SYED M	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
RAHMAN RAHMAN	ATIQUR MD	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056	ULLAH VARGAS	MOHAMMAD R ORLANDO	71651 82015	\$38625.0000 \$34783.0000	INCREASE RETIRED	NO NO	01/12/18 03/09/18	056 056
RAHMAN RAHMAN	MD H MOHAMMED A	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056	VASQUEZ VERNET	LAURA M LILLIAN	70205 71651	\$13.5000 \$38625.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	03/06/18 01/12/18	056 056
RAHMAN	SAIDUR	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18		VICENTE	MICHAEL A	70260	\$121875.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/17	056
			POLICE DEPA	RTMENT				VICTOR VILLAR	KEITH B DIANY M	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056
		F) TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	G 03/23/18				VINCENTWILLIAMS VITALE	MELISSA JOHN E	71651 70210	\$38625.0000 \$85292.0000	INCREASE RETIRED	NO NO	01/12/18 02/01/18	056 056
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE		VLASENKO	MAKSYM	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
RAMDEO RAMOS	SIERRA V KRISTAL L	13621 71651	\$60000.0000 \$38625.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	03/04/18 01/12/18	056 056	WANG JR WARNER	MICHAEL LATOYA M	92508 71651	\$33872.0000 \$38625.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	03/04/18 01/12/18	056 056
REFUELA REYES	JOSEPH	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056	WATERMAN WATTS	JULIET A SHANTEL D	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056
REYES	YESMELIN	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056	WEBB	BRIANNA M		\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO		056
RHODES RIBEIRO	CORLISS GRACELEN C	71651 71012	\$38625.0000 \$36611.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO NO	01/12/18 02/20/18	056 056				POLICE DEPA	RTMENT			
RILEY RINALDI	JESSICA K ANTHONY P	71651 70210	\$38625.0000 \$42500.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	NO NO	01/12/18 03/14/18	056 056			FO TITLE	R PERIOD ENDIN	G 03/23/18			
RINCON	ALEXIS	70206	\$15.6400	RESIGNED	YES	02/23/18	056	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	
RISO ROBINSON	LOUIS J JENNILE	70210 71651	\$48666.0000 \$38625.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	NO NO	03/10/18 01/12/18	056 056	WESLEY WHYTE	ARGELIS V ANTHONY	71651 71651	\$38625.0000 \$38625.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	01/12/18 01/12/18	056 056
ROBINSON RODRIGUEZ		71651 10147	\$38625.0000 \$47027.0000	INCREASE RETIRED	NO NO	01/12/18 03/09/18	056 056	WILKERSON WILKINS	MONICA M LAUREN Z		\$13.5000 \$114851.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	02/25/18	056 056
RODRIGUEZ	DIANA	71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056	WILKINS	DONALD	71012	\$37828.0000	RESIGNED	NO		056

1828							THE	CIT
WILSON	KESHA		70205	\$13.5000	APPOINTED	YES	03/06/18	056
WINN	MARILYN	J	60817	\$42136.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/16/17	056
WRIGHTEN WYNNE	ENJOLIK DANIEL	A J	71651 70206	\$38625.0000 \$15.6400	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO YES	01/12/18 02/18/18	056 056
YEE	MI-TAK	U	70205	\$13.1500	APPOINTED	YES	03/06/18	056
ZAMAN	KAMRUZ		71651	\$38625.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/18	056
ZANNAT	FATIMATU		70205	\$13.5000	APPOINTED	YES	03/06/18	056
			F	FIRE DEPAR OR PERIOD ENDIN				
NAME			TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
AGUIRRE	AARON	С	53054	\$65226.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/01/18	057
BOND	JERRY	T	53053	\$53163.0000	RESIGNED	NO	02/28/18	057
BRZEZINSKI CARNEY	ROBERT PATRICK	M M	53053 70310	\$53163.0000 \$43904.0000	RETIRED DECREASE	NO NO	02/25/18 12/10/17	057 057
CARROLL	MATTHEW	D	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CASSANO	JOSEPH	M	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CASSIDY CASTIGLIONE	JOSEPH JOSEPH	J M	06802 70310	\$212044.0000 \$43904.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	YES NO	07/09/17 12/10/17	057 057
CASTLES	RYAN	A	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CATERA	MATTHEW	A	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CHEN CHIAREL	BILLY PATRICK	A	70310 70310	\$43904.0000 \$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO NO	12/10/17 12/10/17	057 057
CHORZEPA	JOSEPH	J	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CHRISTIAN	COREY	A	70310	\$43904.0000	DECREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CHUQUIRUNA CIACCIA	MARTIN NELSON	J	70310 92508	\$43904.0000 \$40745.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	NO NO	12/10/17 12/21/17	057 057
CICERO	BRIAN	М	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CIRINCIONE	GREGORY	J	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CISSE CLARKE	SANDOU BRIAN	P	70310 70310	\$43904.0000 \$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO NO	12/10/17 12/10/17	057 057
COLON	NATHANAE	-	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CONFORTI	MICHAEL	J	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CORDERO CORREA	KEITH JOSE	D	31662 70310	\$67073.0000 \$43904.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	NO NO	03/14/18 12/10/17	057 057
COULTON IV	IDOLTH	R	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CRAMBLITT	KEVIN	D	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CREAN JR CRESPI	KEVIN JOSEPH	J M	70310 70310	\$43904.0000 \$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO NO	12/10/17 12/10/17	057 057
CRISPIN	ALEXANDE		70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
			_	FIRE DEPAR				
			TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN				
NAME CRONIN	STEVEN	N	NUM 70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	PROV NO	12/10/17	AGENCY 057
CROWE	MATTHEW	F	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CUMMINGS	RYAN	J	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
CUMMINGS JR DALY	NEVIN JOSEPH	E J	70310 70310	\$43904.0000 \$43904.0000	DECREASE INCREASE	NO NO	12/10/17 12/10/17	057 057
DALY	KEVIN	M	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
DANTUONO DAUR	JOSEPH BRIAN	J M	70310 53053	\$43904.0000 \$50604.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	NO NO	12/10/17 03/06/18	057 057
DE LA CRUZ	FELIX	W	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
DECOURSEY	TIMOTHY	J	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
DELASSALLE DELMY	BRANDON WILL	C	70310 70310	\$43904.0000 \$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO NO	12/10/17 12/10/17	057 057
DESOUZA	ROBERT		13621	\$57223.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/04/18	057
DIKIY DINNENY	ARTEM MICHAEL	v	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO NO	12/10/17	057 057
DONLON	PATRICK	T	70310 70310	\$43904.0000 \$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17 12/10/17	057
DOUGLAS	KADEEM	P	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
DOWLING DRUDY	EDWIN KEVIN	J M	70360 70310	\$93013.0000 \$43904.0000	RETIRED INCREASE	NO NO	12/10/17 12/10/17	057 057
DUNN	ANDREW	W	53055	\$71202.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/07/18	057
EDGAR	RYAN	M	70310	\$43904.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/10/17	057
EMMA GABRIEL PEREZ	JOHN AURORA	М	70360 10026	\$109360.0000 \$123200.0000	RETIRED INCREASE	NO NO	12/22/17 01/21/18	057 057
GARCIA	MIGUEL	A	53054	\$59211.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/06/18	057
GERAGHTY	SCOTT		53053	\$35254.0000	RESIGNED	NO	02/28/18	057
GRUDZIEN GRUDZIEN	JANUSZ JANUSZ		31643 31661	\$58863.0000 \$45311.0000	DISMISSED DISMISSED	YES NO	02/12/18 02/12/18	057 057
HARRIS (OTTEY)	TANEQUA	L	53053	\$35254.0000	RESIGNED	NO	02/23/18	057
HOWARD	CORY	C	71010	\$38403.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/09/18	057
HURWITZ INGRAM	KAREN ROBERT	L J	5305G 70370	\$180000.0000 \$163454.0000	INCREASE RETIRED	YES NO	03/11/18 12/20/17	057 057
JALLOH	MOHAMMED	•	53053	\$37250.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/04/18	057
LAHAB	NATAN		53053	\$43901.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/04/18	057
RAIL RIVERA	JOHN MARCO	М	70370 53054	\$163454.0000 \$65226.0000	RETIRED RETIRED	NO NO	12/19/17 11/11/17	057 057
SEDACCA	DAVID		70310	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/25/17	057
SEGURA	LUIS	14	30087	\$76275.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/04/18	057
SILVINO THOMAS	CRAIG RONALD	M C	70365 70310	\$125531.0000 \$85292.0000	RETIRED RESIGNED	NO NO	12/30/17 03/13/18	057 057
VELUZ	VALERIE	A	53053	\$50604.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/02/18	057
VON BEVERN ZATOREN	JACQUELI RYAN	N M	50959 53054	\$74930.0000 \$61005.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES NO	03/11/18 03/06/18	057 057
				ADMIN FOR CHILD				
			FO TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	G 03/23/18			
NAME ACRVEDO	FDANCTOC	P	NUM 06771	\$ALARY \$62192 0000	ACTION		EFF DATE	AGENCY 067
ACEVEDO AHMED	FRANCISC HALIMA	ь	52366	\$62192.0000 \$51315.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	YES NO	03/04/18 12/26/17	067 067
ALABRE	ANNE	G	52367	\$62734.0000	PROMOTED	NO	02/11/18	067
ALLEN ALTAREJOS JR	SHANDA ARTURO	A G	52366 10010	\$51315.0000 \$87000.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO YES	02/14/18 03/04/18	067 067
AMALFITANO	CARMINE	3	06771	\$62192.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/04/18	067
BIONDO		M	1002C	\$63929.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/11/18	067
BLANCO-GERMOSEN BORGES	NATALIA APRIL		30086 30080	\$57944.0000 \$40212.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	03/11/18 03/11/18	067 067

CAMPBELL	CHINA	C	52366	\$51315.0000	RESIGNED	NO	02/25/18	067
CHARLES	PHYLICIA	M	30087	\$76275.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/04/18	067
COLEMAN	CRAIG	S	70810	\$40589.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/15/18	067
CORONEL	NICHOLAS	Α	30087	\$66326.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/16/18	067
CUTIGNOLA-SIMMO	STEPHANI	M	52367	\$80146.0000	PROMOTED	NO	02/11/18	067
DANIEL	NORA	C	10033	\$89000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/11/18	067
DEHOYOS	LUIS	Α	56058	\$69829.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/04/18	067
DORVILIER	LORI		52366	\$51315.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/04/18	067
ELIEN	KIRMLY		52366	\$54720.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/04/18	067
ESPINOZA	MICHAEL		52366	\$51315.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/11/18	067
ETIENNE	IANNIS	٧	52366	\$51315.0000	INCREASE	NO	02/14/18	067
FORE	GREGORY	L	95600	\$106082.0000	RETIRED	YES	11/01/17	067

LATE NOTICE

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ MEETING

The next Audit Committee Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority, is scheduled for Thursday, April 19, 2018, at 10:00 A.M., in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY. Copies of the Agenda are available on NYCHA's website or can be picked up at the Office of the Audit Director, at 250 Broadway, 3rd Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Audit Committee Meeting. Copies of the Minutes are also available on NYCHA's website or can be picked up at the Office of the Audit Director no later than 3:00 P.M., on the Monday after the Audit Committee approval in a subsequent Audit Committee Meeting.

Accessibility questions: Paula Mejia (212) 306-3441, by: Wednesday, April 18, 2018, 3:00 P.M.



◆a12-19

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ NOTICE

Affordable Housing Development Opportunities in the Clinton/Hell's Kitchen neighborhood of Manhattan

The New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD) is inviting developers to submit proposals for a series of new construction projects in the Clinton/Hell's Kitchen section of Manhattan.

The Request for Proposals (RFP) will be available starting April 9, 2018, on HPD's website (www.nyc.gov/hpd). Respondents can download the RFP at no charge and must register online to receive any updates or additional communications regarding the RFP.

A Pre-Submission Conference will be held, at 125 Worth Street, Second Floor Auditorium, New York, NY, on April 30, at 10:30 A.M. Interested organizations are strongly encouraged to attend the conference. If you are planning on attending the conference, please RSVP on HPD's website. Any updates and/or additional communications regarding this RFP will also be posted on HPD's website.

People with disabilities requiring special accommodations to attend the Pre-Submission Conference should contact Zlata Kobzantsev at the email address below.

All proposals are due in hand no later than 4:00 P.M., on Friday, July 13, 2018. Detailed instructions are provided in the RFP.

All communications must be IN WRITING to:

Zlata Kobzantsev NYC Department of Housing Preservation and Development Office of Neighborhood Strategies 100 Gold Street, 9X New York, NY 10038

ClintonHellsKitchenRFP@hpd.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: Zlata Kobzantsev, ClintonHellsKitchenRFP@hpd.nyc.gov, by: Friday, April 27, 2018, 5:00 P.M.

